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NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 33'" Annual General Meeting ofthe Members ofthe Company will be held on Friday, the 
28"’ September, 2012 at 10,00 A M at Hotel Raj Comfort Inn, Near Paradise, Opposite HDFC Bank, Secunderabad-500 
003 to consider the following Business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS;

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2012 the Profit and LossAccount forthe 
year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint M/s, P, Murali & Co,, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad as Statutory Auditors ofthe Company and to 
fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To Consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution

Appointment of Sri. Virendra Bhandari as Director of the Company

“RESOLVED THAT Sri. Virendra Bhandari, who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director 
with effect from 12'" January 2012 and who holds the office of Director up to the date of this Annual General Meeting 
of the Company in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and in respect of whom the Company has 
received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 257 ofthe Companies Act, 1956 proposing his candidature 
forthe office ofthe Director ofthe Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director ofthe Company liable to retire 
by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one ofthe Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be 
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”.

4. To Consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution

Appointment of Sri. Mahendra Kumar Rankaas Director ofthe Company

“RESOLVED THAT Sri. Mahendra Kumar Ranka, who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional 
Director with effect from 12'" January 2012 and who holds the office of Director up to the date of this Annual General 
Meeting ofthe Company in terms of Section 260 ofthe Companies Act, 1956 and in respect of whom the Company 
has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing his 
candidature forthe office ofthe Director ofthe Company, be and Is hereby appointed as a Director ofthe Company 
liable to retire by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one ofthe Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be 
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”.

5. To Consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution

Appointment of Sri. Sandeep Kumar as Director ofthe Company

“RESOLVED THAT Sri. Sandeep Kumar, who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director with 
effect from 25*" August 2012 and who holds the office of Director up to the date of this Annual General Meeting ofthe 
Company in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and in respect of whom the Company has received 
a notice in writing from a Member under Section 257 ofthe Companies Act, 1956 proposing his candidature forthe 
office ofthe Director ofthe Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director ofthe Company liable to retire by 
rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one ofthe Directors be and Is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be 
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”,



6. To Consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution

Appointment of Sri. Y. Narasimha Murthy as Director ofthe Company

“RESOLVED THAT Sri. Y. Narasimha Murthy, who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director 
with effect from 25*" August 2012 and who holds the office of Director up to the date of this Annual General Meeting 
ofthe Company in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and in respect of whom the Company has 
received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 257 ofthe CompaniesAct, 1956 proposing his candidature 
forthe office ofthe Director ofthe Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director ofthe Company liable to retire 
by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one ofthe Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be 
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”.

7. To Consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special 
Resolution

Appointment of Sri. Virendra Bhandari, as Executive Director ofthe Company

■RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 198, 269, 309, 310, 311 read with Schedule XIII and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 as amended from time to time, approval of the members 
be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Sri. Virendra Bhandari as Executive Director ofthe Company for a further 
period of five years w.e.f 12'" January 2012 at a remuneration of Rs. 40,000/- per month.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all other benefits, amenities and perquisites shall be allowed and paid to him as 
minimum remuneration during the tenure of his office, notwithstanding the absence or inadequacy of profits for any 
financial year, but shall not, in any financial year, exceed the ceiling laid down in this behalf in schedule XIII ofthe 
Companies Act, 1956 including amendments made thereto from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Remuneration committee be and is hereby authorized to review and also to 
determine performance linked incentives including commission, either on quarterly, half yearly basis, considering 
the maximum remuneration payable under provision of section 198 and schedule XIII ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one ofthe Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be 
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution".

8. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the foiiowing resolution as an Special 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in super-cession of earlier resolution passed at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the 
Shareholders ofthe Company in this regard, consent ofthe members ofthe Company be and is hereby accorded 
to the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to Section 293(1)(d) and other applicable provisions ofthe 
CompaniesAct, 1956, for borrowing from time to time, any sum or sums of money forthe purposes ofthe Company 
upon such terms and conditions and with or without security as the Board of Directors may in its discretion think fit, 
not withstanding, that the money or monies to be borrowed by the Company (apart from the Temporary loans 
obtained or to be obtained from time to time from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business) 
together with the money already borrowed, may exceed the aggregate ofthe Paid-up share Capital ofthe Company 
and its free reserves that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose(s), provided however that the 
money or monies to be borrowed by the Company together with the money already borrowed shall not, at any time 
exceed Rs.1000 Crores (Rupees One Thousand Crores only)”.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
For CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

PLACE: HYDERABAD P.R.BHANDARI
DATE; 30.08.2012 MANAGINGDIRECTOR



NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE ATTHE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY OR PROXIES 
TOATTEND AND VOTE THEREAT INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER 
OFTHE COMPANY.

2. An instrument appointing proxy to be effective must be lodged at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 
hours before the meeting.

3. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956 Is herewith annexed.

4. The Register of Members / Register of Beneficiaries and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 26'" September 2012 to 28'" September 2012 (both days inclusive).

5. Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID Numbers and 
those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the Attendance Slip for 
attending the Meeting.

6. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify / send any change in their address to the
Company’s Share Transfer Agents, or to the Company at its registered office.

7. Members holding shares in dematerialization form are requested to notify/send any change in their address to the 
concerned depository participant (s).

8. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 
entitled to vote.

9. Section 109Aof the Companies Act, 1956 extends the nomination facility to individual shareholders ofthe company. 
Therefore, the shareholders willing to avail this facility may make nomination in form 2B,

10. Shareholders / proxies should bring duly filled attendance slips sent herewith for attending the meeting along with 
the copies of Annual Reports to the Annual General Meeting.

11. A certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company, certifying that the pricing and issue of the above mentioned 
warrants to promoters/promoters group is in accordance with the prescribed guidelines on preferential issues, is 
also made available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all working 
days during two weeks before the date of and during this Annual General Meeting.

12. During the period under review, out of six Directors on the Board, three Directors have resigned from the Board due 
to their personal reasons and two directors were expired. Four Additional Directors were inducted on the Board to 
comply with the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 1956 and the clauses of Listing Agreement entered into by the 
Company with the stock exchanges. Except, Managing Director who was re-appointed in the previous Annual 
General Meeting held on 30'" September 2011 for a period of five years, all other Directors on the Board are 
Additional Directors who shall not be counted to calculate the Directors whose office is liable to retire by rotation. 
Hence, Board could not recommend the names ofthe Directors whose office is liable to retire by rotation.



Brief Details of Directors seeking reappointment at this Annual General Meeting (Pursuant to Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement)

Name of the Director Sri. Virendra Bhandari

Date of Appointment 12"’ January 2012

Date of Birth/Age 40 Years

Expertise in Specific functional areas Business Activities

List of other Public Companies in which Directorships 
held as on 31.03.2012. 1

Chairman/Member ofthe Committees of other Companies in 
which he is a Director as on 31.03.2012. Nil

Name ofthe Director Sri. Mahendra Kumar Ranka

Date of Appointment I? "  January 2012

Date of Birth/Age 50 Years

Expertise in Specific functional areas Business Activities

List of Companies in which Directorships held as on 31.03.2012. 1

Chairman/Member ofthe Committees of other Companies in 
which he is a Director as on 31.03.2012. Nil

Name ofthe Director Sri. Sandeep Kumar

Date of Appointment 25'" August 2012

Date of Birth/Age 27 Years

Education Qualification He holds Bachelor's Degree 
in Commerce,

List of Companies in which Directorships held as on 31.03.2012. Nil

Chairman/Member ofthe Committees of other Companies in 
which he is a Director as on 31.03.2012. Nil

Name of the Director Sri. Y, Narasimha Murthy

Date of Appointment 25'" August 2012

Date of Birth/Age 54 Years

Expertise in Specific functional areas He holds Bachelor’s Degree 
in Technology (Mechanical Division).

List of Companies in which Directorships held as on 31.03.2012. Nil

Chairman/Member of the Committees of other Companies in 
which he is a Director as on 31.03.2012. Nil



Explanatory Statement
[P u rsuan t to  Section 173(2) o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956]

Item No. 3;

Appointment of Sri. Virendra Bhandari as Director of the Company

Sri. V irend ra  Bhandari w as appo in ted  as A dd itiona l D irec to r in the  Board M eeting held on 12'" January  2012. As per the 

p rov is ions o f Section  260 o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956, he holds the  o ffice  on ly  up to  th e  da te  o f ensu ing A nnua l General 
M eeting o f th e  C o m pa n y  and is e lig ib le  fo r appo in tm en t as D irector. The  C om pany has rece ived no tice  under Section 
257 o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956, p roposing  his cand ida tu re  to  the  o ffice  o f D irec to r o f th e  C om pany, along w ith the 
requ is ite  deposit o f Rs. 500/-. The  approva l o f m em bers is required fo r his app o in tm e n t as Director.

B rie f P ro file : D eta ils  regard ing  the  person proposed to  be appoin ted  as D irec to r has been m entioned above.

N one o f th e  D irec tors  o f th e  C o m pa n y  except Sri. P R B handari (be ing the  re la tive  o f proposed appo in tee) to  the extent 
o f the  ap p o in tm e n t as D irec to r is concerned or in terested in th is  resolution.

Item No. 4:

Appointment of Sri. Mahendra Kumar Ranka as Director of the Company

Sri, M ahendra K u m a r R anka w as appoin ted  as A dd itiona l D irec tor in the  Board M eeting held on 12'" January  2012. As 
per the  p rov is ions o f Section  260 o f the  C om pan ies Act, 1956, he hold the  o ffice  on ly  up to  th e  date o f ensuing Annual 

G enera l M eeting o f th e  C o m pa n y  and is e lig ib le  fo r appo in tm en t as D irector. The  C o m pa n y  has received notice under 
S ection  257 o f th e  C om pan ies  A ct, 1956, p ropos ing  his cand idatu re  to  the  o ffice  o f D irec to r o f th e  C om pany, a long with 

the  requ is ite  depos it o f Rs. 500/-. The approva l o f m em bers is required fo r his ap p o in tm e n t as Director.

B rie f P ro file : D eta ils  regard ing  th e  person proposed to  be appoin ted  as D irec to r has been m entioned above.

None o f th e  D irec to rs  o f the  C o m pany is concerned or in terested in th is  reso lu tion.

Item No. 5:

Appointment of Sri. Sandeep Kumar as Director ofthe Company

Sri, Sandeep K um ar w as appo in ted  as A dd itiona l D irec tor in the  Board M eeting held on 25'" A ugus t 2012. As per the 

p rov is ions o f Section  260  o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956, he ho lds the  o ffice  on ly  up to  the  da te  o f ensu ing A nnual General 
M eeting o f th e  C om pany and is e lig ib le  fo r appo in tm en t as D irector. The C o m pa n y  has received no tice  under Section 

257 o f the  C om pan ies Act, 1956, p roposing  his cand ida tu re  to  the  o ffice  o f D irec to r o f the  C om pany, along w ith the 
requ is ite  depos it o f Rs. 500/-. T he  approva l o f m em bers is required fo r his appo in tm en t as D irector.

B rie f P ro file : D eta ils  rega rd ing  the  person proposed to  be appoin ted  as D irec to r has been m entioned above.

N one o f the  D irec to rs  o f the  C o m pany is concerned o r in terested in th is  reso lu tion.

Item No. 6:

Appointment of Sri. Y. Narasimha Murthy as Director ofthe Company

Sri. Y. N aras im ha  M urthy  w as appoin ted  as A dd itiona l D irec to r in the  Board M eeting held on 25'" A u g u s t 2012. As per the 
p rov is ions o f Section 260 o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956, he holds the  o ffice  on ly  up to  the  date o f ensu ing A nnua l General 
M eeting o f th e  C o m pa n y  and is e lig ib le  fo r appo in tm en t as D irector. The C om pany has received no tice  under Section 
257 o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956, p roposing  his cand idatu re  to  the o ffice  o f D irec to r o f the  C om pany, along w ith the 
requ is ite  depos it o f Rs. 500/-. The  approva l o f m em bers is required fo r his appo in tm en t as Director.

B rie f P ro file : D eta ils  regard ing  the  person proposed to  be appointed as D irec to r has been m entioned above.

None o f th e  D irec to rs  o f th e  C o m pa n y  is concerned or in terested in th is  resolution.



Itc.n No. 7:

Appointment of Sri. Virendra Bhandari as an Executive Director ofthe Company

Sri. V irend ra  Bhandari w as appo in ted  as A dd itiona l D irec tor in the  Board M eeting held on 12'" January  2012. As per the 
p rov is ions o f Section  260 o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956, he holds the  o ffice  on ly  up to  th e  da te  o f ensu ing A nnual General 
M eeting o f th e  C o m pany and is e lig ib le  fo r appo in tm en t as D irector. The  C om pany has received notice  under Section 
257 o f the  C om pan ies A ct, 1956, p roposing  his cand ida tu re  to  th e  o ffice  o f D irec to r o f th e  Com pany, along w ith  the 
requ is ite  depos it o f Rs. 500/-. The  approva l o f m em bers  is requ ired fo r his ap p o in tm e n t as Director.

Board o f D irec tors  in its m eeting  held on 12'" January  2012, appointed Sri. V irend ra  B handari as Executive D irector for 
a period o f five  years w ith  e ffect from  12'" January  2012 as per the  te rm s and cond itions  and rem unera tion  m entioned 
in the  notice  at reso lu tion  n o .7

A s  per the  p rov is ions  o f S chedu le  X III o f th e  C o m pa n ie sA c t, 1956, appo in tm en t o f Sri. V irend ra  B handari as Executive 
D irec to r requ ires the  approva l o f th e  m em bers  in the  G enera l m eeting. Hence, th e  above  reso lu tion  at item  no.7 is 
subm itted  to  the  m eeting  fo r app rova l by th e  m em bers o f th e  C om pany by passing Specia l R esolution.

Brief profile of Sri. Virendra Bhandari:

Mr, V irend ra  B handari ho lds a M a s te r ’s D egree in F inance  and M arketing and has va s t experience  in m obiliz ing the 
fu n ds  and a lso  possesses good a d m in is tra tiv e  q ua litie s . B oard be lieves th a t Mr. V ire n d ra  B handari is capable  to 
m anage the  a ffa irs  o f th e  C om pany as an E xecutive  D irec to r and build its extens ive  p resence  in both dom estic  and 
in te rna tiona l m arket.

He does not ho ld any co m m itte e  M em bersh ips  in any com pany.

The notice  tog e th e r w ith  the  exp lana to ry  s ta tem en t a ttached herew ith shou ld  be trea ted  as an abstrac t o t the  te rm s of 
the  ag reem ent and m em o ran d u m  o f concern o r in te rest under section 302 o f th e  C om pan ies  Act, 1956, The Board of 
D irectors recom m ends the  above  reso lu tion  at item  n o .7 fo r the  m em bers ' app rova l in the  A nnua l G enera l Meeting.

None o f th e  D irec tors  o f th e  C o m pa n y  except Sri. P R Bhandari (be ing the  re la tive  o f proposed appointee) to  the extent 
o f the  ap p o in tm e n t as E xecu tive  D irec to r is concerned or in terested in th is  reso lu tion .

Item No. 8:

Increase in borrowing powers ofthe Company

A s per th e  p rov is ions  o t Section  293 (1 )(d ) o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956, the  Board o f D irec tors  o f a Pub lic  Com pany 
cannot bo rrow  m oney (a part from  te m p o ra ry  loans obtained from  the  C o m pany ’s Bankers in th e  o rd inary course of 
bus iness) in excess o f the  C o m p a n y ’s P a id -up  C ap ita l and Free R eserves ( th a t is reserves not set apart fo r any 
spec ific  pu rpose) w ith o u t th e  consent o f th e  shareho lders in the  G enera l M eeting. In v ie w  o f th e  expansion activ ities by 
the  com p a n y  the  Debts m ay exceed the  Paid up C ap ita l and Free R eserves o f the  C om pany and fu rthe r w ith this 
reso lu tion, the  C om pany m ay ava il fu rth e r loans from  the  B anks/F inanc ia l Ins titu tions or any o ther Lenders fo r business 
purposes, hence, it is considered  necessary to  enhance the  said borrow ing  lim its  o f th e  Board o f D irectors to  Rs.1000 
C ro re s

T he  R eso lu tion  set ou t a t item  N o .8 o f th e  notice  is put fo rth  fo r cons ide ra tion  o f th e  m em bers  as a Specia l resolution 
pursuan t to  section  293(1 )(d) o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956, au thoriz ing  the  Board o f D irectors to  bo rrow  upto a sum  of 
R s .1000  C rores.

Your D irectors recom m end  the  above  R eso lu tion  fo r you r approva l.
: I

None o f th e  D irec tors  o f th e  C o m pa n y  are in any w ay concerned o r in terested in the  said reso lu tion .

BY O R D E R  O F TH E B O A R D  O F  D IR EC TO R S 
For CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

Sd/-
PLACE: H YD ER AB AD  P.R.BHANDARI
DATE: 30 .08 .2012  M A N A G IN G D IR E C T O R



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The m em bers  o f
M/s. CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

The d irec to rs  have p leasu re  in p resen ting  th e  33 '" A nnua l R eport o f th e  C om pany tog e th e r w ith  the  aud ited accounts for 
th e  ye a r ended 3 1 "  M arch 2012.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (in Lakhs)

Year ended 
31.03.2012

Year ended 
31.03.2011

Income from operations 

Other income 

Total Expenditure 

Interest

Depreciation & Amortization of Exp. 

Provision for Tax 

Net Profit

5542.35

44.30

5359.66

13.77

147.64

31.34

34.26

5165 .53

33,09

4931.98

14.23

134.00

24.94

93.19

THE COMPANY’S PRODUCTS / SERVICES

C U B E X  is m a n u fa c tu re r o f seam le ss  so lid  d raw n Tubes, Rods, Bus bars and W ire s  o f co p p e r and copper based 
a lloys such as C upron icke l, adm ira lty  Brass, A lu m in u m  Brass etc. C opper because o f its h igh e lectrica l conductiv ity  
and heat tran s fe r ch a rac te ris tics  finds w id e  app lica tion  in th e  fo rm  o f Tubes, Rods, S trips and W ires. The user industries 
are  P o w e r p lan ts , P o w e r p la n ts  m a n u fa c tu re rs , S w itch g e a rs , R e fin e rie s , F u rn a ce  m a n u fa c tu re rs . S u g a r p lants, 
A u to m ob ile  and E lectrica l E q u ipm en t industries.

OPERATIONS

Your com pany has reg is te red  a to ta l in com e o f Rs, 5586.66 lakhs fo r 2011-12 as com pared  to  Rs. 5198,32 fo r 2010- 
11 and the  com pany posted a net p ro fit o f Rs. 34.26 lakhs fo r 2011-12 as com pared  to  Rs. 93 ,19  lakhs fo r 2010-11. The 
fa ll in p ro fitab ility  is due to  increase  in the  cost o f raw  m ateria ls , overheads viz., pow er charges, w ages and salaries, 
m a in tenance  o f p lan t and m a in ly  due to  recession in the  copper m arket.

DIVIDEND

The D irectors regre t th e ir  ina b ility  to  recom m end  d iv idend fo r the  year under rev iew  due  to  insu ffic ien t profit.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The C om pany has not accepted  any depos its  w ith in  the  m eaning o f Section  58A  o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 and the 
ru les m ade the re  under, du ring  th e  financ ia l yea r under review.

SHARE WARRANTS

T he  C o m p a n y  had a llo tte d  1,25,91,600 share  w a rra n ts  to  th e  pe rsons be lo n g ing  to  p ro m o te r g roup & o ther than 

p rom o te r g roup  in th e  Board M eeting held on 10'" N ovem ber 2011. T hese  w a rra n ts  are conve rtib le  in to equal num bers 
o f equ ity shares a t th e  option  o f th e  w a rra n t ho lder w ith in  18 m on ths from  th e  date o f th e  a llo tm ent. A llo ttees o f these 

w a rran ts  have exercised th e ir  op tion  to  convert 45,00,000 W a rra n ts  in to equal num ber o f equ ity  shares by paying the 
ba lance  am ount. A cco rd ing ly , the  Board o f the  C om pany in its m eeting held on 3 1 "  M arch 2012 a llo tted  45,00,000 
equ ity  shares and pu rsuan t to  th is  a llo tm e n t the  pa id -up  cap ita l o f th e  com pany has been increased accord ingly. Still, 
80,91,600 ba lance  sha re  w a rra n ts  are  pending w ith  the  a llo ttees.
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Shareholding Pattern

S hare ho ld in g  pa tte rn  o f th e  C o m p a n y  be fore  and a fte r conve rs ion  o f w a rra n ts  in to  equ ity  sha res pu rsuan t to  the 
R eso lu tion  g iven in the  notice.

PRE-■ISSUE POST-ISSUE

CATEGORY No, o f 
S h a re s

%  o f share 
ho ld ing

No. of 
S h a re s

% o f share 
hold ing

1. Promoters Holding

A. Indian P rom ote rs 2 4 5 0 5 0 5 33.08 7 9 5 0 5 0 5 39,75

B. Fore ign P rom ote rs 120000 1.62 1 20000 0.60

SUB TOTAL(A+B) 2570505 34.70 8070505 40.35

2. Non Promoters Holding

A. Ins titu tiona l Investors 

a. M utua l Funds 4 5 6 00 0.61 4 5 6 00 0,23

b. Ind ian F I’s !  Banks 800 0.01 800 0.01

c. F ils 0 0 0 0

d. Ind ian B odies C orpo ra te 4 7 8 32 8 6,46 7 5 6 9 9 2 8 37,85

B, O thers 

a, N R Is /O C B ’s 102791 1.39 102791 0.51

b. Indian P ublic 4 2 0 6 9 7 6 56.79 4 2 0 6 9 7 6 21.03

c. any o ther (c learing  m em bers) 3400 0.04 3400 0.02

SUB TOTAL (A+B) 4837895 65.30 11929495 59.65

GRANDTOTAL 7408400 100 20000000 100

SALE OF UNIT

D uring th e  yea r under review, app rova l o f th e  m em bers o f th e  C om pany w as  sough t by w a y  o f Postal B a llo t to  sale its 
U n it s itua ted  at M ettupa layam , Pondicherry. Board to o k  note o f th e  com p le tion  o f th e  sa le  in its m eeting held on 10'" 

N ovem ber 2011.

DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT UNCLAIMED SHARES

As on 31st M arch 2012, the re  w ere  no E qu ity  Shares o f S hareho lders w ere  ly ing  in th e  E scrow  A ccoun t due to non­
ava ilab ility  o f th e  co rrec t particu la rs.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your D irec tors  are  happy to  report th a t you r C om pany is co m p lian t w ith  the  C orpo ra te  G ove rnance  requirem ents as per 
C lause  49 o f th e  L is ting  A g re e m e n t w ith  th e  S tock Exchanges. A  separa te  section  on C o rpo ra te  G overnance together 
w ith  a ce rtifica te  from  the  S ta tu to ry  A u d ito r ’s con firm ing  com p liance  is se t o u t in the  Annexure  fo rm in g  part o f th is report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A  M anagem ent D iscuss ion  and A na lys is  Report, has been a ttached and fo rm s part o f the  A nnua l Report.



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED U/S 217(1) (e) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

(a) C onserva tion  o f Energy:

The  C om pany is m on ito ring  the  consum ption  o f energy and is iden tify ing  m easures fo r conse rva tion  o f energy.

(b) (i) Techno logy A bso rp tion , adapta tion  and innova tion :- Ind igenous Techno logy is invo lved fo r the  m anufacturing
the  p roducts  o f the  Com pany.

(ii) R esearch and D eve lopm en t (R & D): No research and D eve lopm en t has been ca rried  out.

(c) Fore ign exchange  ea rn ings: Rs, 26.51 Lakhs

(d) Fore ign exchange ou t go: Rs. 63.03 Lakhs 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The D irectors are  to  repo rt th a t none o f the  em p loyee  w as in rece ip t c f  rem une ra tion  exceeding  the lim it prescribed 
under section  217 (2A ) o f th e  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 read w ith  the  C om pan ies (P a rticu la rs  o f E m ployees) Rules 2011.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In te rm s o f Section 217 (2A A ) o f th e  C om pan ies  Act, 1956, you r D irectors hereby con firm  th a t -

i) T ha t in the  prepara tion  o f the  A nnua l A ccoun ts , fo r th e  yea r ended 31st M arch, 2012, the  app licab le  accounting 

s tandards have  been fo llow ed  and the re  are no m ateria l departures;

ii) W e  have se lected a p p rop ria te  accounting  po lic ies and app lied them  cons is ten tly  and m ade judgm en ts  and 
es tim a tes th a t are reasonab le  and p rudent so as to  g ive a true  and fa ir  v ie w  o f the  s ta te  o f a ffa irs  o f the  C om pany 

as on 31st M arch, 2012 and o f th e  p ro fit/lo ss  o f th e  com pany fo r the  financ ia l yea r ended 31st M arch, 2012;

iii) W e  have taken  p roper and su ffic ien t ca re  fo r the  m ain tenance  o f adequate  accounting  records in accordance 

w ith  th e  p rov is ions o t th e  C o m p a n ie sA c t, 1956 fo r sa feguard ing  the  assets o f th e  C om pany and fo r preventing and 
de tecting  fraud  and o ther irregu la rities ; and

iv) W e  have prepared the  annua l accounts  fo r the  financ ia l year ended 31st M arch, 2012 on a go ing concern basis. 

BIFR

The Hon’bie BIFR vide its order 737/2002 dated 9th May 2012 discharged your company from the purview of SICA in 
view of the successful implementation ofthe DRS scheme and positive net worth is sustainable since 2007.

DIRECTORS

D uring the  fina n c ia l yea r under review, Mr. V irendra  B handari & Mr. M ahendra K u m a r R anka w ere  appo in ted  as Additiona l 

D irec tors  in th e  Board M eeting held on 12‘" January  2012. Mr. Sandeeep K u m a r and Mr. Y. N aras im ha  M urthy were 
appoin ted  as A d d itio n a l D irec tors  in the  Board M eeting held on 25'" A ugus t 2012. A s per th e  p rov is ions o f Section 260 
o f th e  C o m p a n ie sA c t, 1956, th e y  hold th e  o ffice  on ly  up to  the  da te  o f ensu ing A nnua l G enera l M eeting o f th e  Com pany 
and are e lig ib le  fo r  re -appo in tm en t as D irectors. The C om pany has received respective  no tices under Section  257 of 

the C om pan ies Act, 1956, p ropos ing  th e ir cand ida tu re  to  the  o ffice  o f D irec tor o f th e  C om pany, a long w ith  the requisite 
depos it o f Rs. 500 /- each.

S ub jec t to  approva l o f th e  m em bers, in the  A nnua l G enera l M eeting, Mr, V irend ra  B handari, w as appo in ted  as Executive 
D irec to r w .e.f. 12"’ January  2012.

D uring the  yea r under review, Mr. U M Bhandari, Mr. M ukund Chand Devada, and Mr, B a lakrishna  K arande  ceased to be 
the  D irec tors  o f the  C o m pa n y  w .e .f 12'" January  2012 due to  th e ir  res igna tions  and th e  sam e w ere  approved in the 
Board M eeting held on 12'" January  2012.

C U B E X  regre t to  in fo rm  you about the  sad dem ise  o f Mr. R ajab Syed Ali, D irec to r o f th e  C om pany and the  sam e was 
noted by th e  Board in th e ir  m eeting  held on 12'" January  2012. Board o f D irectors a lso  regre t to  in fo rm  you the sad 
dem ise  o f Dr. K V enkat R am ani, D irec to r o f th e  C om pany and w as ceased to  be th e  D irec to r o f th e  C om pany w .e .f 25'"



A ugust 2012. They w ere  g rea t fo rce  o f m o tiva tion  to  the  m anagem ent o f th e  C om pany. T he ir dem ise  is a great loss to 
the  C om pany. The  Board p laces on record its app rec ia tion  fo r th e  va luab le  se rv ices rendered by th e  D irectors.

RECONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Due to  re -cons titu tion  o f the  Board and induction  o f new  D irectors on the  Board, the  com m ittees  o f the  Board of the  
C om pany w ere  re -constitu ted . A  de ta iled  section  on the  re -constitu tion  has been m en tioned  in th e  C orpo ra te  G overnance 
Report a ttached to  and fo rm in g  pa rt o f th is  Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. P. M ura li & Co., C hartered A ccoun tan ts , S ta tu to ry A ud ito rs  o f the  C om pany re tire  a t the  conc lus ion  o f the  ensuing 
A nnua l G enera l M eeting and be ing e lig ib le , o ffe r them se lves fo r reappo in tm en t and have  fu rn ished  a certifica te  o f the ir 
e lig ib ility  u/s 224 (1B ) o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956, The Board recom m ended to  th e  m em bers  to  reappo in t the  auditors 
and au thorize  the  Board o f D irec tors  o f the  C om pany to fix  th e ir  rem unera tion .

PERSONNEL

The re la tio n sh ip  betw een th e  m an a g e m en t and th e  s ta ff w as ve ry  co rd ia l th ro u g h o u t th e  ye a r u nder review. Your 
D irec to rs  ta ke  th is  o p p o rtu n ity  to  record  th e ir  a pp rec ia tion  fo r th e  coo p era tio n  and loya l se rv ices  rendered by the 

e m p lo ye e s .

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your D irec to rs  p lace  on record  th e ir  app rec ia tion  o f th e  co n tinuous  ass is ta n ce  and co -o p e ra tion  extended to  your 
C om pany by th e  va lued  custom ers, bankers. R eserve Bank India, SEBI, B om bay S tock E xchange L im ited & National 
S tock E xchange o f Ind ia  L im ited  and all o ther regu la to ry  A uthorities. The  D irec to rs  a lso  s ince re ly  acknow ledge the 
s ig n ifica n t con tribu tions  m ade by all th e  em ployees fo r the ir ded icated serv ices to  th e  C om pany.

For and on beha lf o f the  board 
For CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
PLAC E. H yderabad. P.R.BHANDARI VIRENDRA BHANDARI
DATE: 30 .08 .2012  M anag ing  d irec to r E xecu tive  d irecto r



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
P ursuant to  C lause  49 o f the  L is ting  A greem en t, a M anagem ent A na lys is  R eport is g iven below:

A. INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

The C opper and C oppe r A lloy  products have show n im p ress ive  grow th  in th e  las t decade.

C opper because o f its h igh e lec trica l co nduc tiv ity  and heat tran s fe r ch a rac te ris tics  finds  w ide  app lica tion  in the 
fo rm  o f rods, tubes, s trips, f la ts  and w ires . T he  use r in d u s trie s  a re  g e n e ra lly  P ow er G enera tion , Sw itchgear, 
M otors, R e frige ra tion , Heat Exchanger, A u tom ob ile  and E lectrica l E qu ipm ent industries.

B. INDUSTRY OUTLOOK

1. S ince the re  is lo t o f em phas is  o f pow er generation the  consum p tion  o f C opper A llo y  tubes, Rods and Sem is 
w ou ld  increase.

2. The m anu fac tu ring  capac ity  o f condenser /  re frigera tion  tubes are in sho rt supp ly  com pare  to  its requirem ents 
in India.

3. Your com pany has entered in to sa le agency agrem ents fo r m arketing it ’s p roducts  in USA, UAE, Kuw ait and 
Soudi A rabia. There  Is a huge po ten tia l to  be explore.

C. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The fundam en ta l grow th  drivers o f the  coun try 's  econom y as w ell as C opper industry  con tinue  to  rem ain strong 
desp ite  the  p ressures o f s low dow n and in fla tiona ry  cond itions p reva len t till recen tly  in the  nation and also globally. 
The  C opper Industry  in th e  coun try  is con tinuous ly  a ttrac ting  investm en ts  from  dom e s tic  and fo re ign  investors. The 
Indian econom y is expected to  g row  between 7%  to 8%  during th is  fiscal.

The  th rea ts  to  the segm en ts  in w h ich  the  com pany  operates are v o la tility  in E xchange rate  & M etal Prices.

D. STRENGTH AND RISKS & CONCERNS

The existing m anagem en t has a s trong  techn ica l know ledge and experience  in th e  m eta l industry. Sri. P R Bhandari, 
M anaging D irector, and Sri. V irendra  Bhandari, E xecutive  D irec tor are having va s t techn ica l know ledge and expertise 
in hand ling  the  business o f th e  C om pany. Sri. M ahendra K um ar Ranka, Sri. Sandeep K um ar and Sri. Y. N arasim ha 
Murthy, are independen t and non-execu tive  d irecto rs, are having va s t experience  and expertise  in Business.

Due to  frequen t pow er ho lidays declared by the  state G overnm ent o f A ndhra  Pradesh, the  C om pany could not 
u tilize  the fu il capac ity  o f the plant. Your com pany is concerned about the  v ide  F luc tua tions  in C opper prices g loba lly 
and loca lly  and increase  in fo re ign  exchange value.

Your com pany has reg is tered a to ta l incom e o f Rs. 5586.66  lakhs fo r 2011-12  as com pared  to  Rs. 5198.32 for 
2010-11 and the  com pany posted a net pro fit o f Rs. 34.26 lakhs fo r 2011-12 as com pared  to  Rs. 93.19 lakhs for
2010-11. The fa ll in p ro fita b ility  is due to increase  in the  cost o f raw  m ate ria ls , overheads viz., pow er charges, 
w ages and sa laries, m ain tenance  o f p lan t and m a in ly  due to  recession in the  copper m arket.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Until 2010  C ubex w a s  concentra ting  to  m anu factu re  m ostly  genera l copper and copper a llo y  products to  standard 
spec ifica tions. W e  have added th e  fo llow ing  products in our portfo lio .

M anu factu re  o f C opper N ickel tubes  up to  250 m m  d iam ete r w h ich  p resen tly  no one is m anu factu ring  in India.

M anu factu re  o f O xygen Free C opper in the  shape o f Rods and Tubes. It is cu rren tly  used in A to m ic  Energy and 
Heavy E lec trica l P lants.

M anu factu re  o f S pec ia lty  B rass and Bronze products p rim a rily  used by the  D efence Industry. For th is  C ubex has 
m ade Investm ents fo r p rocu rem en t o f 2500 M T Extrusion Press, P ilger M ills  and Vacuum  annea ling  Furnace.

FUTURE PLANS

M anufactu re  o f N ickel base p roducts  -  C ubex in tends to  develop m anu fac tu re  T itan ium , Inconel and other 
N ickel base a lloy p roducts  from  2012 - 2013.



Some ofthe Highlights of Cubex Tubings Limited is;

W e  w ere  the  firs t com p a n y  in India to  m anu fac tu re  C opper N ickel (70 /30  a lloy ) tu b es / rods in India.

C ubex is the  on ly  com pany in India to  m anu factu re  C opper N ickel (90 /10  a lloy) tubes up to  250m m  

F irs t com pany to  m anu fac tu re  A lum inum  Bronze up to 175m m

First C om pany te ch n ica lly  qua lified  to  supp ly  O xygen Free C opper (O xygen 5 ppm  M ax) in India 

F irs t C om pany to  m anu fac tu re  N ickei C opper A lloy  in required com b ina tions  in a spec ific  de livery tim e.

In ano the r 12 m on ths w e w ill be m anu fac tu ring  Inconel, H aste lloy and T itan ium  

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY:

The In terna l con tro l sys tem s are  a im ed at p rom oting  opera tiona l e ffic iencies w h ile  s tress ing  adherences to policies. 
The  sys tem s are  designed w ith  adequa te  in terna l con tro ls  com m ensu ra te  s ize and na ture  o f opera tions. T ransactions 
are executed in acco rdance  w ith  the  com pany polic ies. A sse ts  are safeguarded  and dep loyed  in accordance w ith  the 
C o m p a n y 's  P o lic ies .

D uring the  yea r under review, an A u d it C om m ittee  consis ting  o f Three Independent and N on-E xecu tive  D irectors was 
constitu ted . The co m m itte e  is em pow ered  by the Board w ith  the au tho rity  to  investiga te  any m atte rs relating to the 
in terna l con tro l system . The co m m itte e  a lso reviews the quarterly, ha lf yearly  and annua l financ ia l sta tem ents before 
they a re  subm itted  to  the  Board and ensure  com p liance  o f in te rna l con tro l system s.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS;

The C om pany is ab le  to  reta in  th e  experienced staff, in sp ite  o f th e  copper consum ing  Industries  are under recession, 
the  C om pany fee ls  con fiden t o f keeping its m anpow er costs to  be low  indus try  norm s. The a tm osphere  tha t is created 
in the  o rgan iza tion  is conduc ive  fo r se lf-deve lopm en t and career grovrth; th is  is the  success in re ta in ing  our manpower.



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
(Pursuantto Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement)

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:
Your C om pany has been com m itted  to  the  h ighest s tandard  o f C orpo ra te  G overnance  p ractices in the  entire gam ut 
o f its business ph ilosophy. T he  gu id ing  fo rces o f C orpo ra te  G overnance  at C ubex are  its core  values -  Q uality 
ope ra tions , C u s to m e r sa tis fa c tion , S h a re ho ld e rs ’ va lue, B e lie f in people. T he  C o m pany be lieves th a t a strong 
C o rpo ra te  G o ve rn a n ce  p o licy  is in d isp e n sab le  to  hea lthy  g row th  o f bus iness  and res ilie n t and v ib ra n t capita l 
m arke ts, besides being an im p o rta n t ins trum en t o f investo r p ro tection. In th is  d irection , C ubex endeavors in true 
sp irit, to  adopt th e  best g loba l p ractices in C orpo ra te  G overnance.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
a) A s on th e  da te  o f th is  report, the  Board o f D irectors o f the C om pany com prises  o f 5 (F ive) D irectors -  2 (two) 

E xecu tive  D irec to rs  inc lud ing  M anaging D irector, and 3 (three) are N on-E xecu tive  & Independent D irectors.

b) The  com pos ition  o f the  Board is in con fo rm ity  w ith  c lause 49 o f the  L is ting  A g reem en ts  entered into w ith the 
S tock E xchanges and m eets th e  stipu la ted  requirem ents.

c) None o f th e  D irec tors  on the  Board is a M em ber o f m ore than  10 com m ittees  o r C ha irm an  o f m ore than 5 
com pan ies across all the  C om pan ies in w h ich  he is a D irector. The D irec tors  have m ade necessary d isclosures 
regard ing  C o m m itte e  pos itions in o ther pub lic com pan ies as on M arch 31, 2012.

d) The  nam es and ca tegories  o f th e  D irectors on th e  Board, th e ir a ttendance  at Board M eetings held during the 
ye a r and th e  nu m b e r o f  D irec to rsh ips  and C om m ittee  C ha irm ansh ips  /  M em bersh ips  held by them  in other 
com pan ies is g iven  below. O the r D irec torsh ips  do not include  a lte rna te  d irec to rsh ips , d irecto rsh ips o f private 
lim ite d  co m p a n ie s , se c tio n  25  co m p a n ie s  and o f co m p a n ie s  in co rp o ra ted  o u ts id e  Ind ia . C h a irm a n sh ip  / 
M em bersh ip  o f Board C om m ittees  include  on ly  A u d it and S hareho lders  /  Investors G rievance  C om m ittees.

Name ofthe  Director Category
(Promoter/

Executive/Non-
Executive)

Designation Relationship 
with other 
Directors

Number ot 
memberships in 
Board of other 
Public Limited 

Company

+ Associated with other 
committees of Public Limited 

Company

Member Chairman

Sri P.R. Bhandari Promoters Manag­
ing Director

Managing
Director

Father of 
Virendra 
Bhandari

Nil Nil Nil

Sri. Virendra 
Bhandari

Promoter & Executive 
Director

Executive
Director

Son of Sri 
P.R. Bhandari

1 Nil Nil

Sri Mahendra 
Kumar Ranka

Independent Non- 
Executive

Director Nil 1 Nil Nil

**Dr. KVenkat 
Ramani

Independent
Non-Executive

Director Nil 1 Nil Nil

‘ Sri.U.M.Bhandari Promoter & Executive 
Director

Executive
Director

Nil Nil Nil Nil

*Sri. Mukun 
Chand Devada

Independent
Non-Executive

Director Nil Nil Nil Nil

*Sri Balakrishna 
Karande

Independent
Non-Executive

Director Nil 1 Nil Nil

*Sri Mohammed 
Rajab Syed Ali

Independent
Non-Executive

Director Nil Nil Nil Nil

#  Sri. Y. Narasimha 
Murthy

Independent
Independent

Director Nil Nil Nil Nil

#Sri. Sandeep 
Kumar

Independent
Non-Executive

Director Nil Nil Nil Nil

'  Ceased as Directors w.e.f 12*’ January 2012 ** Ceased as Director w.e.f 25“’ August 2012 #Appointed as Directors w.e.f 25“' August 2012

During 2011-12, the  Board m et 9 (N ine) tim es on IT "  April 2011, 13'" May 2011, 3 1 "J u ly 2 0 1 1 , 12'" August 2011, 30'" August 
2011, 10“" N ovem ber 2011, 12*" January 2012 10'" February 2012 and on 31 " M arch 2012. The Last Annual General 
M eeting w as held on 30th Septem ber 2011. The attendance o f each D irector during the  financia l year is as under:



Name of the Director No. of 
Meetings heid

No. meetings 
attended

Presence 
at AGM

Sri P.R. B handari 

#S ri. V irend ra  Bhandari 

#S ri. M ahendra K um ar R anka 

Dr. K V enkat R am an i 

‘ S ri.U .M .B h a nd a ri 

*Sri. M ukun C hand D evada 

*S ri B a lakrishna  Karande 

*S ri M oham m ed R ajab Syed Ali

9

3

3

9

9

9
9

9

9

3

3 

7

Nil

5

2

4

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes
Yes

No

* C eased to  be th e  D irec to rs  w .e .f 12'" January  2012.

#  A ppo in ted  as A dd itiona l D irec tors  w .e .f 12'" January  2012.

Note: The above  a ttendance  is con fined  to  the  M eetings held upto 31 " M arch 2012

None o f the  N on-E xecu tive  D irec tors  have any m ate ria l pecun iary re la tionsh ip  o r tran sa c tio n s  w ith  the  C om pany

D uring the  year, in fo rm a tion  as m entioned in Annexure to  C lause 49 o f the  L is ting  A g re e m e n ts  has been placed before 
the  Board fo r its considera tion .

3. AUDITCOMMITTEE:

I). The  A u d it C o m m itte e  o f th e  C om pany is constitu ted  in line w ith  th e  p rov is ions  o f C lause  49 o f the  L isting
A g reem en ts  w ith  the  S tock Exchanges read w ith  Section  292A  o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956.

II) The  te rm s  o f re fe rence  o f th e  A u d it C om m ittee  include a review  of;

a. O verv iew  o f th e  C o m pa n y ’s financ ia l reporting  p rocess and d isc losu re  o f its fina n c ia l in fo rm a tion  to ensure
th a t the  financ ia l s ta tem en ts  reflect a true  and fa ir position  and th a t su ffic ie n t and cred ib le  in form ation is 
d is c lo s e d .

b. R ecom m end ing  the  appo in tm en t and rem oval o f external aud itors, fixa tion  o f aud it fee and also approval 
fo r paym en t fo r any o ther services.

c. D iscuss ion  w ith  externa l aud itors  before the  aud it com m ences, o f the  na ture  and scope o f aud it as well as 
pos t-aud it d iscuss ion  to  ascerta in  any area o f concern.

d. R eview ing the  financ ia l s ta tem ents and d ra ft aud it report inc lud ing  q u a r te r ly /h a lf  yearly  financ ia l inform ation.

e. R eview ing w ith  m anagem en t th e  annua l financ ia l s ta tem en ts  before  su bm iss ion  to  the  Board, focusing 
on:

A ny  changes in accounting  po lic ies and practices;

Q ua lifica tion  in d ra ft aud it report;

S ign ifican t ad jus tm en ts  aris ing out o f audit;

iv. The  go ing concern  concept; 

v  C o m p lia nce  w ith  accounting  s tandards;

vi. C o m p lia nce  w ith  s tock  exchange and legal requ irem en ts  concern ing  fin a n c ia l sta tem ents;

vii. A n y  re la ted pa rty  tran sa c tio n s

f. R eview ing  th e  co m p a n y ’s fina n c ia l and risk m anagem en t’s po lic ies.

g. D isc losu re  o f co n tin ge n t liab ilities .

h. R eview ing w ith  m anagem ent, external and in ternal auditors, the  adequacy o f in te rna l con tro l systems.



i. R eview ing th e  adequacy o f in te rna l aud it function , inc lud ing  th e  aud it character, the  s truc tu re  o fth e  internal
aud it departm ent, a f.p rova l o f th e  aud it p lan and its execution, s ta ffing  and sen io rity  o f th e  o ffic ia l heading
the  departm en t, reporting  structure , coverage  and frequency o f in te rna l audit.

j. D iscussion  w ith  in te rna l aud ito rs  o f any s ign ifican t find ings and fo llow -up  thereon.

k. R eview ing the  fin d in g s  o f any in terna l investiga tions by the  in te rna l aud ito rs  in to  the  m atte rs  w here there 
is suspected  fraud  o r irregu la rity  or a fa ilu re  o f in te rna l con tro l sys tem s o f a m ate ria l na ture  and reporting 
the  m atte r to  the  Board.

I. Loo k in g  in to  th e  rea so n s  fo r  s u b s ta n tia l d e fau lts  in p a ym e n ts  to  th e  d e p o s ito rs , d eben tu re  holders, 
sha reho lde rs  (in case  o f non -paym en t o f declared d iv idends) and cred ito rs.

m. R eview ing com p liances  as regards the  C om pany 's  W h is tle  B low er Policy.

III) The  p rev ious A nnua l G enera l M eeting o f th e  C om pany w as held on 30th S ep tem ber 2011 and Mr. Mukun 
C hand D evada, C ha irm an  o f the  A u d it C om m ittee , a ttended prev ious AG M .

IV) Due to  re -cons titu tion  o f the  Board and induction  o f new  D irectors on the  Board, th e  A u d it C om m ittee  o f the 
Board w as re -constitu ted . The com position  o f the  A u d it C om m ittee  and the  a ttendance  o f each m em ber o fth e  
A u d it C om m ittee  are  g iven below:

Name ofthe Director No. of Meetings 
held

No. meetings 
attended

#  Mr. V irendra  B handari 1 1
#  Mr. M ahendra  K um ar R anka 1 1
##Mr. S andeep K um ar NA Nil
** Dr. K Venkata  R am ani 1 1
*Mr. U. M. B handari 4 Nil
*Mr. M oham m ed R ajab Syed Ali 4 4
*Mr. M ukun C hand D evada 4 4

* C eased to  be the  m em bers  o f the  C om m ittee  w .e .f 12'" January  2012.

#  A ppo in ted  as m em bers  o f the  C om m ittee  w .e .f 12'" January  2012

**  Dr. K Venkata  R am an i w as  appointed as m em ber o f the com m ittee  w.e.f. 12'" January  2012 and ceased to be 
the  m em ber w.e.f. 25 '" A u g u s t 2012.

# #  A ppo in ted  as m em ber o f the  com m ittee  w.e.f. 25'" A ugust 2012

V) D uring the fina n c ia l yea r five  A u d it C om m ittee  m ee tings w ere  held on 13'" M ay 2011, 12'" A ugust 2011, 30'" 
A u g u s t 2011, 10'" N ovem ber 2011 and on 10'" February 2012.

The necessary quorum  w as present at all the  m eetings.

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Due to  re -constitu tion  o f the Board and induction  o f new D irectors on the  Board, the  R em unera tion  C om m ittee  
o f the  Board w as re -constitu ted . The com position  o f the  C om m ittee  and the a ttendance  o f each m em ber o f the 
C om m ittee  are given below:

Name of the Director Chairman/Member

* Mr. M ahendra K um ar Ranka C h a irm a n

#  Dr. K Venkata  R am ani M em ber

* Mr. V irendra  B handari M em ber

** Mr. Sandeep K um ar M em ber

** Mr. Y N a ras im ha ’ M urthy M em ber



* A ppo in ted  as m em ber o f th e  C om m ittee  w.e.f. 12‘" January  2012

#  Ceased to  be th e  m em bers  o f th e  co m m itte e  w .e .f 25 ‘" A ugust 2012 

**  A ppo in ted  as th e  m em bers  o f the  com m ittee  w .e .f 25'" A ugust 2012 

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Deta ils  o f rem unera tion  paid to  D irectors are given below:

Name o fth e  Director Relationship with 
other Directors

Business relation­
ship with 
Company if any

Loans and 
advances trom  
Company

Remune­
ration
Sitting fees

Paid during the Year 2011-12
Salary Commission Total

Sri P.R. Bhandari Related to Sri 
Virendra Bhandari 
Executive Director

Promoter
Director

NIL

■

6,00,000

■

6,00,000

'Sri.Virendra Bhandari Related to Sri. 
P.R.Bhandari, 
Manaing Director

Promoter
Director

NIL 1,00,000

■

1,00,000

* A ppo in ted  as E xecu tive  D irec to r w.e.f. 12‘" January  2012

Note: No se tting  fee ' w as paid to  any D irec to r fo r a ttend ing  any Board M eeting o r any com m ittee  m eeting

6. SHARE HOLDERS /INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

T he  C o m m itte e  o ve rse e s  s h a re  tra n s fe rs  and m o n ito rs  in v e s to r g rie v a n c e s . To lo o k  in to  th e  red ressa l o f 
sha reho lde rs  and investo rs  co m p la in ts  like  -  tran s fe r o f shares, non -  rece ip t o f ba lance  Sheet, non-receipt o f 
decla red  d iv idends etc.,

Chairman/Member

C h a irm a n

M em ber

M em ber

The C om m ittee  cons is ts  o f the  fo llow ing  D irectors:

Name ofthe Director

Mr. P R B handari 

Mr. V irend ra  Bhandari 

Mr. M ahendra K um ar R anka 

D eta ils  o f C o m p la in ts  rece ived /reso lved :

D uring th e  period under review, no com p la in ts  w ere  received from  the  shareho lders , and there  are no pending 
C om pla in ts  as on da te  o f th is  report.

C om pany has m ade all th e  a rrangem ents  to  reso lve  all the  investo rs ' C om pla in ts  if  any, w ith in  seven days from  the 
date o f rece ip t o f th e  com p la in t, as com m un ica ted  by ou r Share T ransfe r A gen ts  M/s. A a rth i C onsu ltants Pvt. Ltd. 
The ou ts tand ing  co m p la in ts  as on 3 1 "  M arch, 2012 were: NIL.

7. DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS: LOCATION AND TIME OF THE LAST THREE AGMS,

AGM YEAR VENUE DATE TIME

32™* 2010-2011 Hotel Raj Comfort Inn, Near Praradise, 
Opposite HDFC Bank, Secunderabad-500

30.09,2011 10,00 A.M,

31" 2009-2010 Hotel Raj Comfort Inn, Near Praradise, 
Opposite HDFC Bank, Secunderabad-500 003

13.12.2010 10.00 A M .

30“' 2008-2009 Hotel Raj Comfort Inn, Near Praradise, 
Opposite HDFC Bank, Secunderabad-500 003

29.09.2009 03.30 P.M.

Special Resolutions passed;

The C om pany in the  32"" A nnua l G enera l M eeting held on 30'" S ep tem ber 2011 sought the approva l o fth e  m em bers 
o f th e  C om pany by Specia l R eso lu tion  fo r the  fo llow ing  items:



To re-appo in t Mr. P R B handari as M anaging D irec tor o f th e  C om pany 

To re -appo in t Mr. U M Bhandari as E xecutive  D irec tor o f th e  C om pany

To a lte r the  A rtic le s  o f A sso c ia tio n  o f th e  C om pany to  g ive  e ffec t to  inc rease  in A u th o rised  C apita l o f the 
C o m pa n y

To issue w a rra n ts  co nve rtib le  into equ ity  shares 

Postal ballot;

D uring th e  yea r under review, app rova l o f the  m em bers o f the  C om pany w as sough t by w a y  o f Posta l B a llo t to  sale 
its U n it s itua ted  a t Pondicherry.

8. DISCLOSURES
I. There  w ere  no m a te ria lly  s ig n ifica n t related pa rty  transac tions  tha t m ay have po ten tia l co n flic t w ith  the in terest 

o f the  C om pany at large.

ii. There  w a s  no inc idence o f non -com p liance  during the  last th ree  years by th e  C om pany on any m atte r related 
top  C ap ita l m arkets. There  w ere  no penalties, s tric tu res  im posed on the  com p a n y  by S tock Exchange or SEBI 
o r any s ta tu to ry  authority, 

in'. The C om pany has com p lied  w ith  a ll the  m anda to ry  requ irem ents  o f C lause  49.

9. NOTES ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT/REVkPPOlNTMENT:

R elevan t deta ils  fo rm s part o f th e  exp lanato ry  s ta tem en t to  the  notice  o f the  A nnua l G enera l M eeting /D irector's  
R eport.

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS:

The quarterly, h a lf-yea rly  and yea rly  financ ia l resu lts  w ill be sen t to  the  S tock Exchanges im m ed ia te ly  after the 
Board approves th e  sam e and these  resu lts w ill a lso be pub lished in p rom inen t da ily  new spapers. These financia l 
s ta te m e n ts , p ress  re lea se s  are  a lso  posted  on th e  C o m p a n y 's  w eb s ite . A s  th e  fin a n c ia l p e rfo rm a n ce  o f the 
C om pany is w e ll pub lished, ind iv idua l com m un ica tion  o f ha lf yearly  resu lts  are not sen t to  the shareholders.

T he  M a n a g e m e n t D is c u s s io n  and A n a ly s is  R epo rt fo rm s  p a rt o f th e  a n n u a l rep o rt, w h ich  is posted  to  the  
sha reho lde rs  o f th e  C om pany.

11. GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

(I) Annual General Meeting

Date

T im e

Venue

28'" S eptem ber, 2012 

10.00 A.M.

H ote l Raj C om fo rt Inn, N ear Paradise, O ppos ite  H D FC  Bank, S ecunderabad-500  003

(II) Financial Calendar 1 " A pril 2012  to  3 1 " M arch 2013 (Tentative Schedule)

Q uarte r ending June, 30 2012 : A pproved  in the  Board M eeting held on 13‘" A ugus t 2012 and
in tim ated the  sam e to  S tock E xchanges

Q uarte r ending S ep tem ber 30, 2012 

Q ua rte r ending D ecem ber 31, 2012 

Q ua rte r ending M arch 31, 2013

1 " /  2"" w eek o f N ovem ber 2012 

1 " /  2"" w eek o f Februa ry  2013 

on or before 15‘" M ay 2013

A nnua l G enera l M eeting fo r FY
ended 3 1 " M arch, 2013  : Before end o f S eptem ber, 2013

(III) Date of Book Closure 26'" S ep tem ber 2012 to  28'" S ep tem ber 2012

(IV) Listing on Stock Exchanges;

1. The B om bay S tock E xchange L im ited  (BSE)

2. The N ationa l S tock E xchange o f India L im ited  (N SE)



The listing fee has been paid to all the Stock Exchanges where the Company’s shares are listed.

(V) Stock Code

The B om bay S tock E xchange L im ited  (BSE )

The N ationa l S tock E xchange o f Ind ia  L im ited  (N SE) 

Dematerialization of Securities

52 6 02 7

C U B E X TU B

ISIN: INE 144D 01012

(VI) Market Price Data: High, Low during each Month in last Financial Year

D uring the  financ ia l yea r the  shares o f the  com pany w ere  traded on B om bay S tock E xchange L im ited  & on National 
S tock E xchange L im ited , the  fo llow ing  M arket P rice  H igh & Low  during each M onth in the  Last F inancia l Year 2011- 
12 as fo llow s:

Month & Year

B S E ( in R s )

High Low

NSE (in Rs.)

High Low

A pril 2011 

M ay 201 

June  2011 

Ju ly  2011 

A u g u s t 2011 

S e p te m b e r 2011 

O ctober 2011 

N ovem ber 2011 

D e ce m b e r 2011 

January  2012 

Februa ry  2012 

M arch 2012

16.30

15.50

13.79

14.00

12.86

13.05

11.95

12.47

10.25

11,55

11.38

10,34

13,00

12.86

11.60

11.65

9.30

9.16

9.51 

8.66 

7.71 

7.75

9.51 

7 ,12

17.65

15.80

13.75

14.45

12.25

13.00 

11.90

12.00 

11.40 

11.05 

11.10 

10,00

13.05

12.35

11.55

11.55

9.60 

9.20 

9.05 

8.25

7.60 

7,75

9.50

7.50

(VII) Stock Performance in Comparison to Broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL Index, BZX 200, Nifty 
etc.

D uring the  fina n c ia l yea r the  shares o f the  com pany  w ere traded ac tive ly  and th e  S hare  price  has been m oving 
w ith  the  trend  o f th e  ind ices.

(VIII) Transfer Agents
M/s. A a rth i C onsu ltan ts  P riva te  L im ited  
1-2-235, D om alguda , H yderabad -  500 029.
Ph: 040-2763  8111; 040 -2763  4445 
Fax: 040 -2763  2184 
W ebs ite : w w w .a9rth iQ on?u ltan t? .com  
E m ail: in fo Q ag rth ip o n g g ltgn ts .p o m

(IX) Share Transfer System Documents will be accepted at
M/s. A a rth i C onsu ltan ts  P riva te  L im ited  
1-2-285, D om alguda, H yderabad -  500 029 
Ph: 040-2763  8111; 040 -2763  4445 
Fax: 040 -2763  2184 
W ebs ite : w w w .a a rth ico n su lta n ts .co m  
Em ail: in fo @ a a rth ic o n s u lta n ts .c o m

The Shares o f th e  C om pany are in physica l fo rm  and e lec tron ic  fo rm . The tran s fe r o t shares in dem at fo rm  is done 
th rough  the  D epos ito ries  w ith o u t invo lvem ent o f th e  Com pany. As regards, tra n s fe r o f shares held in physical form ,

http://www.aarthiconsultants.com
mailto:info@aarthiconsultants.com


the  tran s fe r docum en ts  can be lodged w ith  C om pany as w e ll as R eg istra rs M/s. A a rth i C onsu ltan ts  P riva te  Lim ited 
at a bove-m en tioned  address.

T he  T ransfe r o f shares in physica l fo rm  is no rm a lly  processed w ith in  10-15 days from  the  date o f receipt if the 
d o cu m e n ts  are  c o m p le te  in a ll respects . Th.e S hare  T ra n s fe r C o m m itte e  se ve ra lly  e m pow ers  to  approve  the 
tran s fe rs .

SLNO CATEGORY HOLDERS HOLDERS% SHARES AMOUNTVo

1 - 5000 

5001 - 10000

10001 - 20000

20001 -  30000

30001 -  40000

40001 - 50000

50001 - 100000

100001 & A bove

6318

661

297

88

53

43

65

62

83.27

8.71

3.92

1.16

0.7

0.57

0.86

0.82

1 0 2 0 7 1 8

5 3 8 66 0

4 5 6 9 4 3

2 2 6 2 9 6

18 9 24 0

19 9 37 8

4 9 1 4 2 7

8 7 8 5 7 3 8

8.57

4.52

3.84

1.9

1.59

1.67

4.13

73.78

Total: 7587 100 11908400 100

(XI) Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2012

Sr.
no.

Category of 
shareholder

Num ber of 
shareholders

Total 
number 

of shares

Number of 
shares held 

in demateria­
lized form

(1) (II) (III) (IV) (V)

A s a  
percentage 

of (A+B)’ 
(VI)

A sa  
percentage 
of (A+B+C) 

(VII)

Number 
of shares

(VIII)

A sa  
percentage 
(IX)=(VIII) / 

(IV)*100

(A)
(1)
(a)

Promoter and Prom oter Groups 
Indian
Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 7 562620 473320 4.72 4.72 0 0

(b) Central Government/State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Bodies Corporate 5 3977395 1824292 33.35 33.35 0 0
(d) Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Any Other (Total) 3 104E0 0 .09 .09 0 0
(el) Trusts 3 10490 0 .09 .09 0 0

Sub-Total (A)(1) 15 4550505 2297612 38.17 38.17 0 . 0

(2)
(a)

Foreign
Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ 
Foreign individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Bodies Corporate 1 120000 0 1.01 1.01 0 0
(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Any Other (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (A)(2) 1 120000 0 1.01 1.01 0 0

Total Shareholding of Prom oter and 
Prom oter Group (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 16 4670505 2297612 39.22 39.22 0 0



(B)

(1)

(a)

Public shareholding’ 

Institutions

Mutual Funds/UTI 3 45600 0 .38 .38 N.A. N.A.

(b) Financial Institutions/Banks 3 800 0 .01 .01 N.A. N.A.

(c) Central Government/State Government(s 0 0 0 0 0 N.A. N.A,

(d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 N.A. N.A,

(e) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 N.A. N.A.

(f) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0 0 N.A, N.A.

(9) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0 0 N.A. N.A.

(h) Any ether (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 N.A. N.A.

Sub-Total (B)(1) 6 46400 0 .39 .39 N.A. N.A.

(2)

(a)

Non-institutions

Bodies Corporate 178 2832679 404132 23.79 23.79 N.A. N.A.

(b) Individuals - i. Individual Shareholders 
Fiolding Nominal Share Capital 7303 2693571 2068732 22.67 22.67 N.A. N.A.
UpTo>Rs. 1 Lakh.

Individuals - ii. Individual Shareholders 
Holding Nominal ShareCapital In 41 1563792 1516692 13.13 13.13 N.A. N.A.

(c)

Excess Cf Rs. 1 Lakh 

Any ether (Total) 43 101453 41253 .85 .85 N.A. N.A.

(c1) Clearing Member 8 6795 6795 .06 .06 N.A. N.A,

(c2) NRI 30 44458 34458 .37 .37 N.A. N.A.

(c3) OCB 5 50200 0 .42 .42 N.A. N.A,

Sub-Total (B)(2) 7565 7191495 4030809 60.44 60.44 N.A. N.A.

Total Public Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 7571 7237895 4030809 60.78 60.78 N.A. N.A,

TOTAL (A)+(B) 7587 11908400 6328421 100 100 0 0

(C) Shares held by Custodians and 
against which Depository Receipts 0 0 0 N.A. 0 N.A. N.A.

C1
have been issued 
Promoter and Promoter Group 0 0 0 N.A. 0 N.A. N.A.

C2 Public 0 0 0 N.A. 0 N.A. N.A.

GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 7587 11908400 6328421 N.A. 100 0 0

(XII) D e m a te r ia liz a tlo n  o f  s h a re s  &  l iq u id ity

The C o m pa n y ’s shares are com pu lso ry  traded in dem ateria lized  fo rm  and are ava ilab le  fo r trad ing  on both the 
D epos ito ries  in Ind ia  viz. N ationa l S ecurities D eposito ry L im ited  (N S D L) and C entra l D epos ita ry  Services (Ind ia) 
L im ited  (C D S L). C o m pa n y  rep resen ting  53.14% o f th e  co m p a n y ’s sha re  cap ita l a re  d e m a te ria lized  as on 31" 
M arch 2012.

The C om pany 's  shares are  lis ted  and e lig ib le  to  trad e  on the  above-m en tioned  S tock E xchanges in e lectron ic  
form . U n d e rth e  D eposito ry S ystem , the  In ternational Securities Identifica tion  N um ber (IS IN ) a llo tted to  the C om pany’s 
shares is INE 144D01012.

(XIII) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs./Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversation date and likely impact on 
equity.



T he  C om pany had a llo tted  1,25,91,600 share  w a rran ts  to  the  persons be long ing  to  p rom o te r group & other than 
p ro m o te r g roup  in th e  B oard  M eeting  held on lO*" N ovem ber 2011. T hese  w a rra n ts  a re  co nve rtib le  into equal 
n um bers  o f equ ity  shares a t th e  op tion  o f th e  w a rra n t ho lde r w ith in  18 m on ths fro m  th e  date o f the  allo tm ent. 
A llo tte e s  o f these  w a rra n ts  have  exercised th e ir  option to  convert 45,00,000 W a rra n ts  in to  equal num ber o f equity 
shares by paying the  ba lance  am ount. Accord ing ly , the  Board o f th e  C om pany in its m eeting held on 3 1 " March 
2012  a llo tted  45,00,000 equ ity  shares and pu rsuan t to  th is  a llo tm en t the  pa id -up  cap ita l o f the  com pany has been 
increased  acco rd ing ly .

(XIV) Plant Location (i) N ear 5th Phase, (ii) C-4, IDA, P hase -1,
S .N o.464, 482 ID A .P atancherru  P a thancheru ,
M edak D istrict, A.P. A n d h ra  P radesh

(XV) Address for Correspondence 1-7-27 to  34, S hyam  Towers
S .D .R oad, S ecunderabad -  500 003.

12. OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

I. Code of Conduct

T he  C o m pa n y  has fo rm u la te d  and im p lem en ted  a C ode o f C onduct fo r B oard M em bers and S en ior M anagem ent 
o f th e  C om pany. R equ is ite  annua l a ffirm a tio n s  o f com p liance  w ith  the  respective  C odes have been m ade by 
the  D irec to rs  and S en io r M anagem ent o f th e  Com pany.

Certificate of Code of Conduct for the year 2011-12

C U B E X  is co m m itte d  fo r  conducting  its business in accordance  w ith  the  app licab le  laws, rules and regulations 
and  w ith  h ig h e s t s ta n d a rd s  o f  b u s in e ss  e th ics . T he  C o m p a n y  has ad o p te d  “ C ode  o f C o n d u c t” w h ich  is 
a pp licab le  to  a ll d irector, o ffice rs  and em ployees.

I hereby ce rtify  th a t a ll th e  Board M em bers and S en io r M anagem ent have a ffirm ed  the  com p liance  w ith  the 
C ode o f C onduct, under a ce rtifica te  o f C ode o f C onduc t fo r th e  yea r 2011-12.

Sd/-
H yd e ra b a d  P R . Bhandari
3 0 .0 8 ,2 0 1 2  M anag ing  D irector

ii. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The C o m pa n y  has com p lied  w ith  the  app rop ria te  accounting  po lic ies  and has ensured th a t they have been 
app lied  cons is tently . There  have been no dev ia tions from  the  trea tm e n t p rescribed  in the  A ccoun ting  Standards 
no tified  under S ection  211 (3C ) o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956.

iii. Non executive directors' compensation and disclosures

N one o f th e  Independen t /  N on-execu tive  D irectors has any pecun ia ry  re la tionsh ip  o r tran sa c tio n s  w ith the 
C o m pany w h ich  in  the  ju d g m e n t o f the B oard m ay a ffec t the  independence  o f the  D irectors.

iv. CEO/CFO Certification

T he  C E O  and C F O  ce rtifica tion  o f the  financ ia l s ta tem ents fo r the  year 2011-12 is prov ided  e lsew here in th is  
A nnua l Report.

BY O R D E R  O F TH E  BO A R D  O F D IR EC TO R S 
For C U B E X  T U B IN G S  LIM ITED

Sd/- Sd/-
P LA C E  ; H YD ER AB AD  P .R .B H A N D A R I V IR E N D R A  BHANDARI
DATE : 30 -08 -2012  M A N A G IN G D IR E C TO R  E X E C U TIV E  D IREC TO R



CERTIFICATE BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)

I, P.R. B handari, M anag ing  D irec to r o f  M /s C ubex Tubings L im ited  certify:

1. T ha t w e  have review ed the  financ ia l s ta tem en ts  and the  cash flo w  s ta tem en t fo r th e  year ended 3 1 " March 

2012  and to  th e  best o f ou r know ledge and belief;

T hese  s ta te m e n ts  do no t con ta in  any m a te ria lly  un true  s ta te m e n t n o r o m it any m a te ria l fa c t nor 

con ta in  s ta tem en ts  th a t m ig h t be m is leading , and

These s ta tem en ts  present a true  and fa ir  v iew  o f th e  com p a n y ’s a ffa ir and are  in com p liance  w ith  the 

ex is ting  a ccoun ting  standards, app licab le  laws and regu la tions.

2. T ha t the re  are, to  th e  best o f ou r know ledge and belief, no tran sa c tio n s  entered in to  by th e  com pany during 

th e  year, w h ich  are fraudu len t, illegal o r v io la tive  o f th e  com pany 's  code o f conduct;

3. T ha t w e  accep t resp o n s ib ility  fo r estab lish ing  and m a in ta in ing  in te rna l con tro ls , w e have eva luated the 

e ffec tiveness o f th e  in te rna l con tro l sys tem s o f th e  com pany and w e have d isc losed  to  th e  aud ito rs  and the 

aud it com m ittee , de fic iencies in th e  design or th e  opera tion  o f in te rna l con tro ls , if  any, o f w h ich  w e are 

aw are and th e  s teps th a t w e have taken o r purpose  to  take  and rec tify  the  iden tified  de fic ienc ies  and;

4. T ha t w e  have in fo rm ed the  aud ito rs  and the  aud it com m ittee  of:

a) S ig n ifica n t changes in the  in terna l con tro l during the  year;

b) S ig n ifica n t changes in accounting  po lic ies during the  year and th a t th e  sam e have been d isclosed in

the  notes to  th e  fina n c ia l sta tem ents; and

c) There is no Instances o f s ig n ifica n t fraud o f w h ich  w e have becom e aw are  and th e  invo lvem en t o f an

em p loyee  having a s ig n ifica n t role in the  com pany ’s in terna l con tro l system .

P lace: H Y D E R A B A D  P.R BH A N D AR I

Date: 30 .08 .2012  M anag ing  D irec to r



Certificate on compliance of Corporate Governance

To

The M em bers,

Cubex Tubings Limited
H yde rabad

W e  have read the  repo rt o f th e  Board o f D irectors on C orpo ra te  G overnance  and have exam ined the  re levant records 

re lating  to  co m p lian ce  cond ition  o f co rpo ra te  governance o f M/s Cubex Tubings Limited ("the com p a n y” ) fo r the  year 

ended 31st M arch, 2012  as s tipu la ted  in c lause 49 o f the  lis ting  ag reem ent o f the  sa id com pany w ith  the  Stock 

E xchanges.

T he  co m p lia n c e  o f th e  c o n d itio n s  o f th e  C o rpo ra te  G ove rn a n ce  is th e  re s p o n s ib iiity  o f th e  m anagem ent. O ur 

exam ina tion , conducted  in the  m anne r described in the  G u idance  note on C e rtifica tion  o f C orpo ra te  governance" 

issued by the  In s titu te  o f C harte red  A ccoun tan ts  o f India w as lim ited  to  p rocedures and im p lem en ta tion  the reo f 

adopted by the  com p a n y  fo r ensuring  com p liance  w ith  the  cond itions o f C orpo ra te  G overnance. O ur exam ination 

w as ne ither an aud it no r w a s  it conducted  to  express an op in ion on the  financ ia l s ta tem en ts  o f the  company.

In our op in ion  and to  the  best o f ou r in fo rm ation  and exp lanations given to us and on the  basis o f ou r exam ination 

described above, th e  com p a n y  has com p lied  w ith  the  cond itions o f C orpo ra te  G overnance  as stipu la ted  in clause 

49 th e  above m en tioned  L is ting  A greem ent.

W e  fu rth e r s ta te  th a t such co m p liance  is ne ither an assu rance  as to  the  fu tu re  v ia b ility  o f the  com pany nor the 

e ffic iency o r e ffec tiveness w ith  w h ich  the  m anagem ent has conducted the  a ffa irs  o f the  com pany.

FORP.MURALI&CO.,
C H A R TE R E D  AC C O U N TA N TS

PLACE : H Y D E R A B A D  P. MURALI MOHANA RAO
DATE: 30 .08 .2012  PARTNER



CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED
A ddress; 1-7-27 to  34 ,shyam  tow ers, S .D .R oad, S ecunderabad.

D ear S ha re ho ld e r(s ),

Sub: R equest fo r reg is tra tion  o f e -m a il ID under “ G reen In itia tive ” issued by M in is try  o f C orpo ra te  A ffa irs , Govt, o f India.

1) M in istry o f C orporate Affairs, G overnm ent o f India (MCA) has issued a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by 
allow ing paperless com pliances by the Com panies, stating tha t the service o f notice /  docum ent by a com pany to its 
shareholders can be m ade through e lectronic mode, vide c ircu lar nos. 17/2011 d t.21.04.2011 & 18/2011 dt. 29.04.2011. 
For full text o f the said circulars, please refer to  MCA’s w ebsite  wvwv.mca.aov.in. The said C ircu lars inter-alia stipulates 
tha t the Com panies have to  obtain e-m ail address by giving an advance opportun ity to  every shareholder to  register their 
e-m ail address and changes therein from  tim e  to tim e  w ith the Com pany or D epository Partic ipant (DP).

2 ) In v ie w  o f the  above, you r com pany  proposes to  send A nnua l R eports (A ud ited  F inanc ia l S tatem ents, D irectors 
Report, A ud ito rs  Report, e tc .,) and a lso  o ther docum en ts  inc lud ing  N otice  o f the  A nnua l G enera l M eeting, henceforth 
to  th e  sha reho lde rs  in e lec tron ic  m ode. Accord ing ly , an advance  opportun ity  is g iven to  you to  reg is te r your e-m ail 
address to  rece ive  th e  no tice / d o cum en t in e lec tron ic  m ode as under:

Shares held in E lec tron ic  M ode If E m ail ID is a lready 
reg is tered w ith  DP

If Em ail ID is not 
re g is te re d _______

P lease in fo rm  changes, if  any there in  to 
DP and a lso  update  th e  same.__________

P lease reg is te r E m a il ID w ith  DP im m ediately.

Shares held in P hys ica l M ode If E m ail ID is a lready 
re g is te re d __________

P lease in fo rm  changes, if  any there in  to  Share 
T ransfe r A g e n t (STA) and a lso update  the sam e

If E m ail ID is not 
re g is te re d

P lease reg is te r im m e d ia te ly  w ith  Share 
T rans fe r A g e n t (STA)

3) In case, you are in terested in rece iv ing the  notices /  docum ents in physica l fo rm  only, ir re s p e c tiv e o f your shareholding 
in dem a t o r physica l, p lease in fo rm  to  ou r STA a t the  addresses g iven below:

M /s .A arth iconsu ltan tsP v t, Ltd.,
(Unit: C ubex T ub ings L im ited),
1-2-285, D om alguda , F iyderabad-500029.
Tel. No. 040 -2 7 6 3 8 11 1 /4 4 4 5 , FaxN o, 040 -27632184 ,
Em ail: in fo iS a a rth ic o n s u lta n ts .c o m

OR

C lick  Button on “Green Initiative” on W e b s ite  w w w .aarth iconsu ltan ts .com  or w w w .cubex tub inas .com  
You are a lso  requested  to  p ro v id e / update  the  deta ils  o f you r postal address to  rece ive the  docum en ts  & also bank 
deta ils  fo r rece iv ing the  d iv idend w a rra n ts  /d iv idend  m andate /E C S  etc., w ith  you r D P /S T A a s  the  case m ay be before 
the above said date.
T h is  le tte r has a lso  been e -m a iled  to  th o se  sha reho lde rs , w ho  have a lrea d y  p rov ided  e -m a il address in the ir 
dem at accounts w ith  DP.
P lease note th a t th e  e -m a il address ind ica ted  in you r DP account, w ith  depos ito ries  viz, N S D L/C D S L and e-m ail 
address rece ived by our  STA w ill be deemed to be you r reg is tered em ail add ress fo r serv ing  notices/docum ents 
etc., inc lud ing  those  covered under Section 219 o f the  C om pan ies Act, 1956, ( th e A c t)  read w ith  section  53 o fth e A c t. 
P lease a lso  no te  th a t henceforth , the  A nnua l R eports w ill be sent to  those  M em bers in e lec tro n ic  m ode, w hose e- 
m ail address reg is te red /upda ted  w ith  N S D L/C D S L and received in ou r STA's o ffice  up to  da te  m entioned above 
and fo r o ther M em bers, A nnua l R eport w ill be sent in physica l fo rm  as per th e  address ava ilab le  in the records. 
Further, the  docum en ts  e lec tron ica lly  sent to  you, w ou ld  be d isp layed on ou r w ebs ite  w vw .cu b e x tub in a s .co m  well 
in adva nce  fo r  y o u r rea d y  re fe rence  and an a d ve rtise m e n t w o u ld  be issued in new sp a pe rs  to  th is  e ffec t fo r 
in fo rm a tion  o f the  shareho lders.
T h is  m ove  by the  M in is try  is w e lcom e  in itia tive , s ince it w ill benefit the  soc ie ty  at la rge th rough  reduction  in paper 
consum ption  and con tribu tion  tow ards a G reen Environm ent. It w ill a lso ensure  p rom p t rece ip t o f com m unica tion  
and avoid loss in posta l trans it.
W e  are sure you w ou ld  app rec ia te  the  “ G reen In itia tive ” undertaken by M C A and you r co m p a n y ’s desire to  partic ipate 
in such in itia tives.

10) W e  are  a lso  su re  th a t you w ou ld  jo in  hands w ith  the  C om pany in co m p ly ing  “ G reen In itia tive ” by reg is te ring / 
updating  you r e -m a il address w ith  concerned depos ito ry  includ ing d iv idend  m anda te /E C S  and change o f address, 
if any fo r p rom pt rece ip t o f com m un ica tions /d iv idend  and avoid loss in postal transit.
Yours fa ith fu lly

By o rde r o f the  Board o f D irectors 

For Cubex TubingsLimited

M anag ing  D irec to r

4)

5)

6 )

7)

8)

9)

http://www.aarthiconsultants.com
http://www.cubextubinas.com


AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The M em bers,
M/s. C U B E X  TU B IN G S  L IM ITED

W e  have aud ited  the  a ttached B a lance  Sheet o f C U B E X  TU B IN G S  L IM ITE D  as at 31st M arch, 2012 and a lso the Profit 
& Loss A cco u n t fo r the  period ended on the  da te  annexed the re to  and the  cash flo w  s ta tem en t fo r  the  period ended on 
th a t date. T hese  tin a n c ia l s ta tem en ts  are th e  respons ib iiity  o f th e  C om pany 's  M anagem ent. O u r respons ib ility  is to 
express an op in ion on these  fina n c ia l s ta tem en ts  based on ou r audit.

W e conducted  ou r aud it in acco rdance  w ith  aud iting  standards genera lly  accepted in India. T hose S tandards require 
th a t w e plan and perfo rm  the  aud it to  obta in  reasonab le  assurance  about w he ther the  financ ia l s ta tem ents are free o f 
m a te ria l m iss ta te m e n t. An a u d it in c ludes  exam in ing , on a te s t basis, ev idence  su p p o rtin g  th e  am o u n ts  and 
d isc losu res in th e  fina n c ia l s ta tem ent. An aud it a lso inc ludes assessing  th e  accounting  p rinc ip les  used and s ign ificant 
es tim a tes m ade by m anagem ent, as w e ll as eva lua ting  the  overa ll s ta tem en t p resenta tion . W e  be lieve tha t our aud it 
p rov ides a reasonab le  basis o f ou r op in ion.

A s  requ ired by the  C o m pan ies  (A u d ito r's  R eport) o rder 2003 and as am ended by th e  C om pan ies  (A ud ito r’s Report) 
(A m endm en t) o rder 2004, issued by th e  C entra l G overnm ent o f India in te rm s o f th e  sub -section  (4A) o f section 227 of 
th e  C om pan ies  Act, 1956, w e  enc lose  in th e  annexure  a s ta tem en t on the  m atte rs  spec ified  in parag raphs 4 and 5 ot 
the  said order.

F urther to  our com m en ts  in the  A nnexure  referred to  above, w e  report that;

( i) W e  have o b ta ine d  a ll th e  in fo rm a tio n  and exp la n a tio n s , w h ich  to  th e  best o t ou r know ledge  and be lie f were 
necessary fo r th e  pu rposes o f ou r Audit;

( ii) In our op in ion , p roper books o f accoun t as required by law  have been kept by the  com pany so fa r as appears 
from  our exam ina tion  o f those  books ;

( iii) The B a lance  Sheet & P ro fit & Loss A cco u n t and Cash flo w  S ta tem ent dea lt w ith  by th is  report are in agreem ent w ith 
the  books o f account;

(iv) In ou r op in ion, the  B a lance  S heet & P ro fit & Loss A ccoun t and Cash flo w  S ta tem en t dea lt w ith  by th is  report com ply 
w ith  the  A ccoun ting  standards referred to  in sub-section  (3C ) o f Section  211 o t C om pan ies Act, 1956;

(v) On the  basis o f w ritten  rep resen ta tions received from  the D irectors, as on 31st M arch , 2012  and taken on record 
by th e  Board o f D irectors, w e  repo rt th a t none o t th e  D irectors is d isqua lified  as on 31st M arch , 2012 from  being 
appointed D irec to r in te rm s  o f c lause (g ) o f s u b -s e c tio n ( l)  o f section 274 o f the  C om pan ies A c t,1956 ;

(vi) In ou r op in ion and to  the  best o f ou r in fo rm a tion  and accord ing to the  exp lana tions given to us, the said accounts 
g ive  the  in fo rm a tion  requ ired by the  C om pa n ie sA c t, 1956, in the m anner so required and g ive a true  and fa ir 
v ie w  in co n fo rm ity  w ith  the  accounting  p rinc ip les  genera lly  accepted in Ind ia  ;

(a) In the  case o f th e  B a lance  Sheet, o f th e  s ta te  o f a ffa irs  o f th e  C om pany as at 31st M arch, 2012;

(b) In the  case o f the  P ro fit & Loss A ccount, o f the  P ro fit fo r the  period ended on tha t date;

And

(c) In the  case o f th e  Cash F low, o f th e  cash flow s fo r th e  period ended on tha t date;

F o rP .M U R A L I& C O ., 
C H A R TE R E D  AC C O U N TA N TS 

FRN: 007257S

PLAC E: H Y D E R A B A D  P.MURALI M O H AN AR AO
DATE : 30 .08 .2012  PARTNER

M E M B E R S H IP N 0 .2 3 4 1 2



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

I. (a ) T h e  C o m p a n y  ha s  m a in ta in e d  p ro p e r  re c o rd s  s h o w in g  fu ll p a r t ic u la rs  in c lu d in g  q u a n t ita t iv e  d e ta ils  and
s itu a tio n  o f  F ixe d  A s s e ts .

(b ) A s  e x p la in e d  to  us, th e  fix e d  a s s e ts  h a ve  been  p h y s ic a lly  v e r if ie d  by  th e  m a n a g e m e n t a t re a s o n a b le  in te rva ls  
a n d  no  m a te r ia l d is c re p a n c ie s  b e tw e e n  th e  b o o k  re c o rd s  and  th e  p h y s ic a l in v e n to ry  h a v e  been  n o tice d  on 
s u c h  v e r if ic a t io n .

(c ) T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t d is p o s e d  o ff s u b s ta n tia l p a rt o f th e  F ixe d  A s s e ts .

II. (a ) T h e  In v e n to ry  h a s  be en  p h y s ic a lly  v e r if ie d  d u r in g  th e  y e a r and  in o u r  o p in io n , th e  fre q u e n c y  o f  v e r if ic a t io n s  is
re a s o n a b le .

(b ) In o u r  o p in io n , th e  p ro c e d u re s  o f th e  p h y s ic a l v e r if ic a t io n  o f  in v e n to ry  fo llo w e d  b y  th e  M a n a g e m e n t a re  re a so n a b le  
a n d  a d e q u a te  in re la tio n  o f t h e  s iz e  o f t h e  C o m p a n y  an d  th e  n a tu re  o f  its  b u s in e ss .

III. (a ) T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t g ra n te d  a n y  lo a n s , s e c u re d  o r  u n s e c u re d  to  C o m p a n ie s , F irm s  o r  o th e r  P a rtie s
co v e re d  in th e  re g is te r  m a in ta in e d  U /s .301 o f t h e  C o m p a n ie s A c t,  1956.

(b ) A s  th e  C o m p a n y  ha s  n o t g ra n te d  a n y  lo a n s  .th e  c la u s e  o f  w h e th e r  th e  ra te  o f  in te re s t &  o th e r  te rm s  and 
c o n d it io n s  on  w h ic h  lo a n s  h a v e  be en  g ra n te d  to  p a rtie s  lis te d  in th e  re g is te r  m a in ta in e d  u n d e r s e c tio n  301 is 
p re ju d ic ia l to  th e  in te re s t o f  co m p a n y , is no t a p p lica b le .

(c ) A s  n o  lo a n s  a re  g ra n te d  b y  c o m p a n y , th e  c la u s e  o f  re c e ip t o f  in te re s t &  p r in c ip a l a m o u n t fro m  p a rtie s  is no t 
a p p lic a b le  to  th e  c o m p a n y .

(d ) N o  lo a n s  h a v e  be en  g ra n te d  to  C o m p a n ie s , F irm s  &  o th e r p a rtie s  lis te d  in th e  re g is te r  U /s .301 o f th e  C o m p a n ie s  
A c t, 1 9 5 6  , h e n c e  o v e rd u e  a m o u n t o f  m o re  th a n  ru p e e s  o n e  la c k  d o e s  n o t a r is e  a n d  th e  c la u s e  is  n o t a p p lica b le .

(e ) T h e  C o m p a n y  ha s  n o t ta k e n  a n y  lo a n s , se cu re d  o r  u n s e c u re d  fro m  C o m p a n ie s , F irm s  o r  o th e r  P a rtie s  cove red
in th e  re g is te r  m a in ta in e d  U /s .301 o f th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 1956.

( f)  A s  th e  C o m p a n y  ha s  n o t ta k e n  a n y  lo a n s , th e  c la u s e  o f  w h e th e r  th e  ra te  o f  in te re s t & o th e r  te rm s  and 
c o n d it io n s  on  w h ic h  lo a n s  h a ve  been  ta k e n  fro m  p a rtie s  lis te d  in th e  re g is te r  m a in ta in e d  u n d e r se c tio n  301 is 
p re ju d ic ia l to  th e  in te re s t o f co m p a n y , is no t a p p lica b le .

(g ) A s  no  lo a n s  a re  ta k e n  b y  th e  c o m p a n y , th e  c la u s e  o f  re p a y m e n t o f  in te re s t &  p r in c ip a l a m o u n t to  p a rtie s  is no t 
a p p lic a b le  to  th e  c o m p a n y .

IV. In o u r o p in io n  an d  a c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g iv e n  to  us, th e re  a re  g e n e ra lly  a d e q u a te  in te rna l 
c o n tro l s y s te m s  c o m m e n s u ra te  w ith  th e  s iz e  o f t h e  c o m p a n y  an d  th e  n a tu re  o f  its  b u s in e s s  w ith  re g a rd  to  p u rch a se  
o f  in v e n to ry  a n d  fix e d  a s s e ts  a n d  fo r  s a le  o f  g o o d s  and  s e rv ice s . T h e re  is no  c o n tin u in g  fa ilu re  by  th e  c o m p a n y  to  
c o r re c t a n y  m a jo r  w e a k n e s s e s  in in te rn a l c o n tro l

V. (a ) In o u r  o p in io n  an d  a c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  and  e x p la n a tio n  g ive n  to  us, th e  c o n tra c ts  o r a rra n g e m e n ts
re fe rre d  to  in s e c tio n  301 o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 19 56  h a ve  been m a d e  b y  th e  c o m p a n y  in re sp e c t o f th e  
f in a n c ia l yea r, a re  e n te re d  in re g is te r  U /s  301 o f t h e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 1 9 5 6  d o e s  n o t a rise .

(b )A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  an d  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, as  no s u ch  c o n tra c ts  o r  a r ra n g e m e n ts  m a d e  by th e  
c o m p a n y , th e  a p p lic a b il i ty  o f  th e  c la u s e  o f  c h a rg in g  th e  re a s o n a b le  p r ic e  h a v in g  re g a rd s  to  th e  p re v a ilin g  
m a rk e t p r ic e s  a t th e  re le v a n t t im e  d o e s  n o t a rise .

VI. T h e  C o m p a n y  ha s  n o t a c c e p te d  a n y  d e p o s its  fro m  th e  p u b lic  a n d  h e n ce  th e  a p p lic a b il ity  o f  th e  c la u s e  o f d ire c tive s  
is s u e d  by th e  R e s e rv e  B a n k  o t  In d ia  an d  p ro v is io n s  o f  s e c tio n  58A , 5 8 A A o r  a n y  o th e r  re le v a n t p ro v is io n s  o f th e  A c t 
a n d  th e  ru le s  fra m e d  th e re  u n d e r d o e s  n o t a r ise . A s  pe r in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us th e  o rd e r fro m  
th e  C o m p a n y  L a w  B o a rd  o r  N a tio n a l C o m p a n y  L a w  T r ib u n a l o r  R e s e rv e  B a n k  o f  In d ia  o r  a n y  C o u r t o r  an y  o th e r 
T r ib u n a l ha s  n o t be en  re c e iv e d  by  th e  C o m p a n y .

VII. in  o u r o p in io n , th e  c o m p a n y  is  h a v in g  in te rn a l a u d it  s y s te m , c o m m e n s u ra te  w ith  its  s ize  and  n a tu re  o f  its  bu s in ess .

VIII. W e  h a v e  b ro a d ly  v e r if ie d  th e  b o o k s  o f  a c c o u n t a n d  re c o rd s  m a in ta in e d  b y  th e  C o m p a n y  re la tin g  to  th e  m a n u fa c tu re  
o f  C o p p e r a n d  C o p p e r  A llo y  P ro d u c ts  p u rs u a n t to  th e  o rd e r m a d e  b y  th e  C e n tra l G o v e rn m e n t fo r  th e  m a in te n a n ce  
o f  c o s t re c o rd s  u n d e r s e c tio n  2 0 9 (1 ) (d )  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  a c t ,19 56  an d  a re  o f  th e  o p in io n  th a t p r im a  fa c ie  the



p re s c r ib e d  a c c o u n ts  a n d  re c o rd s  h a v e  be e n  m a d e  a n d  m a in ta in e d . W e  h a v e , h o w e v e r, n o t m a d e  a d e ta ile d  
e x a m in a tio n  o f  th e  re c o rd s  w ith  a v ie w  to  d e te rm in in g  w h e th e r  th e y  a re  a c c u ra te  o r  c o m p le te , a s  th e  e x a m in a tio n , 
o f  th e  re c o rd s  a re  to  be  m a d e  by  a C o s t A ud ito r.

IX. a ) T h e  C o m p a n y  is re g u la r  in  d e p o s it in g  s ta tu to ry  du e s  in c lu d in g  PF, E S I, E x c is e  D uty, In c o m e  Tax, C e ss  and
a n y  o th e r  s ta tu to ry  d u e s  w ith  th e  a p p ro p r ia te  a u th o r it ie s  a n d  a t th e  la s t o f  th e  f in a n c ia l y e a r th e re  w e re  no
a m o u n ts  o u ts ta n d in g  w h ic h  w e re  d u e  fo r  m o re  th a n  6  m o n th s  fro m  th e  d a te  th e y  b e c a m e  pa ya b le .

b) A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, no  u n d is p u te d  a m o u n ts  a re  p a y a b le  in re sp e c t o f
PF, E S I, E x c is e  D uty, In c o m e  Tax, C e ss  an d  a n y  o th e r s ta tu to ry  d u e s  a s  a t th e  end  o f t h e  p e rio d , fo r  a pe riod  
m o re  th a n  s ix  m o n th s  fro m  th e  d a te  th e y  b e c a m e  pa ya b le .

X. T h e  C o m p a n y  ha s  be en  re g is te re d  fo r  a p e rio d  o f  n o t le ss  th a n  5  y e a rs , a n d  th e  C o m p a n y  ha s  no  a c c u m u la te d  
lo s s e s  a t th e  end  o f th e  f in a n c ia l y e a r a n d  th e  c o m p a n y  ha s  n o t in c u rre d  ca sh  lo s s e s  in  th is  f in a n c ia l y e a r b u t has 
in c u rre d  c a s h  lo s s e s  in th e  im m e d ia te ly  p re c e d in g  fin a n c ia l year.

X I. A c c o rd in g  to  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t d e fa u lte d  in re p a y m e n t o f du es  to  
f in a n c ia l In s t itu te  o r  B anks .

XII. A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  and  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t g ra n te d  a n y  lo a n s  o r a d va n ce s  on 
th e  b a s is  o f  s e c u r ity  b y  w a y  o f  p le d g e  o f  s h a re s , d e b e n tu re s  and  o th e r s e c u r it ie s  an d  h e n c e  th e  a p p lic a b il ity  o f t h e  
c la u s e  re g a rd in g  m a in te n a n c e  o f  a d e q u a te  d o c u m e n ts  in re s p e c t o f  lo a n s  d o e s  n o t a rise .

XIII. T h is  c la u s e  is n o t a p p lic a b le  to  th is  C o m p a n y  as th e  C o m p a n y  is n o t co v e re d  b y  th e  p ro v is io n s  o f sp e c ia l s ta tu te  
a p p lic a b le  to  C h it  F u n d  in re s p e c t o f  N id h i/M u tu a l B e n e fit F u n d /S o c ie tie s ,

X IV . A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g iv e n  to  us, th e  c o m p a n y  is  n o t d e a lin g  o r  tra d in g  in sh a re s , 
s e c u r it ie s , D e b e n tu re s  a n d  o th e r  in v e s tm e n ts  and  he n ce  th e  p ro v is io n s  o f  c la u s e  4 (x iv )  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  (A u d ito r 's  
R e p o rt)  O rd e r  2 0 0 3 , a re  n o t a p p lic a b le  to  th e  C o m p a n y .

X V. A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g iv e n  to  us, th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t g iv e n  a n y  g u a ra n te e  fo r  loan s  
ta k e n  b y  o th e rs  f ro m  B a n k s  o r  F in a n c ia l In s t itu tio n s , a n d  h e n ce  th e  a p p lic a b il ity  o f  th is  c la u s e  re g a rd in g  te rm s  and 
c o n d it io n s  w h ic h  a re  p re ju d ic ia l to  th e  in te re s t o f t h e  c o m p a n y  d o e s  n o t a r is e

X V I. A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, th e  C o m p a n y  ha s  n o t o b ta in e d  a n y  T e rm  Lo a n s  du ring  
th is  F in a n c ia l Y ear. F le nce  th e  c la u s e  o f  T e rm  L o a n s  d o e s  n o t a rise .

X V II.A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  and  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, no fu n d s  a re  ra ise d  by  th e  C o m p a n y  on s h o rt-te rm  
b a s is . H e n c e  th e  c la u s e  o f  s h o rt te rm  fu n d s  b e in g  use d  fo r  lo n g - te rm  in v e s tm e n t d o e s  n o t a rise .

X V III .A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, th e  C o m p a n y  ha s  n o t m a d e  a n y  p re fe re n tia l a llo tm e n t 
o f  S h a re s  to  p a rtie s  a n d  C o m p a n ie s  co v e re d  in th e  R e g is te r m a in ta in e d  u n d e r s e c tio n  301 o f t h e  C o m p a n ie s  A ct, 
19 56  a n d  h e n c e  th e  a p p lic a b il i ty  o f t h e  c la u s e  re g a rd in g  th e  p r ic e  a t w h ic h  s h a re s  h a v e  been is su e d  a n d  w h e th e r 
th e  s a m e  is p re ju d ic ia l to  th e  in te re s t o f  th e  C o m p a n y  d o e s  n o t a rise .

X IX .A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, th e  c o m p a n y  d o e s  n o t h a ve  a n y  d e b e n tu re s  and hence 
th e  a p p lic a b il ity  o f  th e  c la u s e  re g a rd in g  th e  c re a tio n  o f  s e c u r ity  o r c h a rg e  in re s p e c t o f  d e b e n tu re s  issu e d  do e s  no t 
a r is e .

X X . A c c o rd in g  to  in fo rm a t io n  an d  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, th e  c o m p a n y  ha s  n o t ra is e d  m o n e y  b y  w a y  o f  p u b lic  issues  
d u r in g  th e  y e a r; h e n c e  th e  c la u s e  re g a rd in g  th e  d is c lo s u re  by  th e  m a n a g e m e n t on  th e  e n d  u s e  o f  m o n e y  ra ise d  by 
P u b lic  Is s u e  is  n o t a p p lic a b le ,

X X I.A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a t io n  and  e x p la n a tio n s  g ive n  to  us, no fra u d  on  o r  b y  th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  be en  no tice d  o r 
re p o rte d  d u r in g  th e  y e a r u n d e r a u d it.

F o r P .M U R A L I &  C O ., 
C H A R T E R E D  A C C O U N T A N T S  

FR N : 0 0 7 2 5 7 S

P L A C E  : H Y D E R A B A D  P .M U R A LI M O H A N A  R A O
D A T E  : 3 0 .0 8 ,2 0 1 2  , P A R T N E R

M E M B E R S H IP N 0 .2 3 4 1 2



B A LA N C E S H E E T  A S AT 31 S T  IVIARCH, 2012

Particulars Note No As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a ) S h a re  C a p ita l 1 1 1 8 ,4 9 5 ,5 4 9 7 3 ,4 9 5 ,5 4 9

(b ) R e s e rv e s  a n d  S u rp lu s 2 3 8 6 ,7 3 1 ,2 6 2 3 5 8 ,0 0 4 ,8 1 0

(2) ShareWarrant Application Money 3 3 2 ,1 5 0 ,0 0 0 2 ,8 0 0 ,0 0 0

(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a )  L o n g -T e rm  B o rro w in g s 4 5 4 ,2 9 9 ,9 2 3 5 6 ,5 8 3 ,1 1 4

(b ) D e fe rre d  T ax  L ia b il it ie s  (N e t) 5 4 ,5 0 1 ,1 5 9 2 ,6 7 3 ,4 6 4

(4) Current Liabilities
(a ) T ra d e  P a y a b le s 6 1 0 ,0 7 8 ,8 4 6 7 ,2 9 8 ,7 2 1

(b ) O th e r C u rre n t L ia b il it ie s 7 1 8 ,2 0 8 ,2 7 8 7 ,3 8 2 ,2 0 7

(c ) S h o rt-T e rm  P ro v is io n s 8 4 ,5 4 2 ,3 1 6 5 ,8 3 8 ,1 6 2

Total 629,007,332 514,076,027
II. ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets
(a ) F ixe d  a s s e ts

(I) T a n g ib le  &  In ta n g ib le  A s s e ts 9 2 2 3 ,9 4 6 ,4 4 1 1 5 4 ,7 2 9 ,3 4 2

(b ) L o n g  T e rm  L o a n s  a n d  A d v a n c e s 1 0 8 ,3 1 8 ,9 0 9 6 ,8 4 8 ,9 7 8

(c ) O th e r  N o n  C u rre n t a s s e ts 11 8 7 7 ,5 0 0 -

(2) Current assets
(a ) In v e n to r ie s 1 2 4 5 ,8 0 2 ,8 9 5 7 0 .6 5 6 ,8 2 0

(b )  T ra d e  R e c e iv a b le s 1 3 2 2 0 ,1 6 1 ,6 9 2 1 7 2 ,4 3 2 ,4 2 5

(c ) C a s h  a n d  B a n k  B a la n c e s 14 2 7 ,8 9 4 ,7 8 4 4 5 ,2 8 0 ,9 0 3

(d ) S h o r t-T e rm  L o a n s  a n d  A d v a n c e s 15 8 8 ,9 7 0 ,7 6 4 4 9 ,1 6 6 ,3 0 6

(e )  O th e r  C u rre n t A s s e ts 1 6 1 3 ,0 3 4 ,3 4 7 1 4 ,9 6 1 ,2 5 3

Total 629,007,332 514,076,027

S u m m a ry  o f  S ig n if ic a n t A c c o u n tin g  P o lic ie s

T h e  a c c o m p a n y in g  N o te s  a re  an  In te g ra l P a r t o f t h e

A S  P E R  O U R  R E P O R T  O F  E V E N  D A TE

F O R P M U R A L I& C O .,
F irm  R egn . N o: 0 0 7 2 5 7 S  
C h a r te re d  A c c o u n ta n ts

F in a n c ia l S ta te m e n ts

F O R A N D  O N  B E H A L F  O F T H E  B O A R D  
FO R  CUBEX TUBINGS UMITED

P. MURALI MOHANARAO
P a rtn e r  
M .N o . 0 2 3 4 1 2

P la ce  : H y d e ra b a d  
D a te  : 3 0 .0 8 .2 0 1 2

PR BHANDARI
M a n a g in g  D ire c to r

VIRENDRA BHANDARI
E x e c u tiv e  D ire c to r



P R O FIT  A N D  L O S S  STA TEM EN T FO R  TH E Y E A R  EN D E D  31 S T  M ARCH, 2012

Particulars Note No Year Ending 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

Year Ending 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

R e v e n u e  fro m  O p e ra tio n s 17 5 5 4 ,2 3 5 ,3 4 2 5 1 6 ,5 2 3 ,3 5 8

O th e r In c o m e 18 4 ,4 3 0 ,5 3 7 3 ,3 0 8 ,9 4 6

Total Revenue 558,665,879 519,832,304

C o s t o f  m a te r ia ls  c o n s u m e d 19 4 4 7 ,4 6 6 ,5 7 9 4 2 8 ,5 0 7 ,7 4 6

P u rc h a s e  o f  S to c k - in -T ra d e 2 0 - 2 ,2 3 0 ,9 2 7

In c re a s e  in In v e n to ry  (F in is h e d  g o o d s  &  W o rk  In P ro g re s s ) 21 2 5 ,8 4 1 ,1 0 6 (7 ,6 6 8 ,1 4 6 )

E m p lo y e e  B e n e fit  E x p e n s e s 2 2 9 ,4 3 2 ,3 7 6 9 ,2 5 8 ,2 6 0

O th e r  O p e ra tin g  E xp e n s e s 2 3 4 2 ,1 8 6 ,4 8 5 4 8 ,5 9 1 ,4 4 8

A d m in is tra t iv e  a n d  S e llin g  E x p e n s e s 2 4 1 1 ,0 3 7 ,5 3 6 1 2 ,2 7 6 ,6 6 4

F in a n c ia l C o s ts 2 5 1 ,3 7 6 ,7 3 0 1 ,4 2 3 ,2 3 4

D e p re c ia t io n 9 1 4 ,7 6 4 ,2 8 5 1 3 ,3 9 9 ,7 4 8

Total Expenses 552,105,097 508,019,882

P ro fit  /  (L o s s )  B e fo re  T ax 6,560,782 11,812,422

T ax  E xp e n se : 

(1 ) C u rre n t ta x 1 ,3 0 6 ,6 3 6 2 ,3 5 4 ,2 7 5

(2 ) D e fe rre d  ta x 1 ,8 2 7 ,6 9 5 1 3 9 ,4 8 5

P ro fit /  (L o s s )  A fte r  T ax 3,426,451 9,318,662

E a rn in g  p e r e q u ity  s h a re ; ( R e fe r  N o te  N o . 3 2 ) 

(1 ) B a s ic  &  D ilu te d  E P S  Rs. 0 ,4 6 1.26

S u m m a ry  o f  S ig n if ic a n t A c c o u n tin g  P o lic ie s  

T h e  a c c o m p a n y in g  N o te s  a re  an  In te g ra l P a rt o f t h e  F in a n c ia l S ta te m e n ts

A S  P E R  O U R  R E P O R T  O F  E V E N  D A TE

F O R  P M U R A L I &  C O .,
F irm  R egn . N o ; 0 0 7 2 5 7 S  
C h a rte re d  A c c o u n ta n ts

FO R  A N D  O N  B E H A L F  O F  T H E  B O A R D  
F O R  CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

P. MURALI MOHANA RAO
P a rtn e r  
M .N o . 0 2 3 4 1 2

P la c e  : H y d e ra b a d  
D a te  : 3 0 .0 8 .2 0 1 2

PR BHANDARI
M a n a g in g  D ire c to r

VIRENDRA BHANDARI
E x e c u tiv e  D ire c to r



CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2012

PARTICULARS (Rs) 
Current year

(Rs) 
Previous year

A  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES
N e t P ro f it  B e fo re  T ax &  E x tra o rd in a ry  Ite m s 6 ,5 6 0 ,7 8 2 1 1 ,812 ,422
A D J U S T M E N T S  F O R

D e p re c ia t io n 1 4 ,7 6 4 ,2 8 5 1 3 ,3 9 9 ,7 4 8
In te re s t E x p e n s e s 1 ,3 7 6 ,7 3 0 1 ,4 23 ,2 34
Lo ss  on  S a le  o f  F ixe d  A s s e ts 111 ,30 1 4 7 ,910
P ro fit  on S a le  o f  F ixe d  A s s e ts (5 3 2 ,8 9 7 ) -

O p e ra tin g  P ro fit  b e fo re  W o rk in g  C a p ita l C h a n g e s 2 2 ,2 8 0 ,2 0 1 2 6 ,6 8 3 ,3 1 4
A D J U S T M E N T S  F O R

T ra d e  R e c e iv a b le s (4 7 ,7 2 9 ,2 6 6 ) 3 4 ,2 2 8 ,5 4 6
S h o r t te rm  L o a n s  a n d  A d v a n c e s (3 9 ,8 0 4 ,4 5 8 ) -

O th e r  C u rre n t A s s e ts 1 ,9 2 6 ,9 0 6 -

In v e n to r ie s 2 4 ,8 5 3 ,9 2 5 (7 ,3 7 7 ,0 8 0 )
T ra d e  P a y a b le s 2 ,7 8 0 ,1 2 5 (7 ,2 8 3 ,4 1 2 )
O th e r  C u rre n t L ia b il it ie s 1 0 ,8 2 6 ,0 7 1 -

S h o r t T e rm  P ro v is io n s (2 ,6 0 2 ,4 8 2 ) -

C a s h  G e n e ra te d  F ro m  O p e ra tio n s (2 7 ,4 6 8 ,9 7 8 ) 4 6 ,2 5 1 ,3 6 9
C a sh  f lo w  fro m  E x tra o rd in a ry  Ite m s - -

N e t C a sh  f lo w  fro m  O p e ra tin g  A c tiv it ie s (2 7 ,4 6 8 ,9 7 8 ) 4 6 ,2 5 1 ,3 6 9
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

P u rc h a s e  o f  F ixe d  A s s e ts (8 8 ,1 6 5 ,3 1 2 ) (1 6 ,9 7 0 ,9 7 5 )
S a le /A d ju s tm e n t o f  F ixe d  A s s e ts 4 ,6 0 5 ,5 2 3 6 1 5 ,0 0 0
N e t C a sh  U se d  in In v e s tm e n t A c t iv it ie s (8 3 ,5 5 9 ,7 8 9 ) (1 6 ,3 5 5 ,9 7 5 )

C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
P ro c e e d s  fro m  S h a re  C a p ita l 4 5 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 -

P re fe re n tia l Is s u e  M o n e y 2 9 ,3 5 0 ,0 0 0 -

L o n g  T e rm  B o rro w in g s  T a k e n /R e p a id (2 ,2 8 3 ,1 9 1 ) 1 ,7 35 ,4 58
S e c u r it ie s  P re m iu m 2 2 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0 -

Lo ng  T e rm  L o a n s  and  A d v a n c e s (1 ,4 6 9 ,9 3 1 ) -

S h a re  W a rra n ts  A d v a n c e 2 ,8 0 0 ,0 0 0 -

O th e r  N o n  C u rre n t A s s e ts (8 7 7 ,5 0 0 ) -

In te re s t &  F in a n c e  C h a rg e s  pa id (1 ,3 7 6 ,7 3 0 ) (1 ,4 2 3 ,2 3 4 )
N e t C a s h  use d  in F in a n c in g  A c tiv it ie s 9 3 ,6 4 2 ,6 4 8 3 1 2 ,22 4

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (1 7 ,3 8 6 ,1 2 0 ) 3 0 ,2 0 7 ,6 1 8
C a sh  an d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  (O p e n in g  B a la n c e ) 4 5 ,2 8 0 ,9 0 3 1 5 ,073 ,285
C a sh  an d  C a sh  E q u iv a le n ts  (C lo s in g  B a la n c e ) 2 7 ,8 9 4 ,7 8 4 4 5 ,2 8 0 ,9 0 3

F o r a n d  on  b e h a lf o f  th e  B oard  
F o r CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

P la ce : H yd e ra b a d  
D a te : 3 0 ,0 8 .2 0 1 2

P.R.Bhandari
M a n a g in g  D ire c to r

Virendra Bhandari
E x e c u tiv e  D ire c to r

CERTIFICATE
To
The Board of Directors
M /s. C u b e x  T u b in g s  L im ite d

W e  h a v e e x a m in e d  th e  a b o v e  c a s h  flo\w  s ta te m e n t o f  C u b e x  T u b in g s  L im ite d  fo r  th e  y e a re n d e d  3 1 s t, M a rch , 20 12  

T h is  ha s  be en  p re p a re d  b y  th e  C o m p a n y  is b a se d  on  and  in a g re e m e n t w ith  th e  c o r re s p o n d in g  P ro f it  & Lo ss  A c c o u n t 

and  B a la n c e  S h e e t o f  th e  C o m p a n y  co v e re d  by o u r re p o rt o f  even d a te  to  th e  m e m b e rs  o f  th e  C o m p a n y .

F O R  P M U R A L I & C O ., 
C H A R T E R E D  A C C O U N T A N T S  

F irm  R egn . N o: 0 0 7 2 5 7 S

P la ce : H y d e ra b a d  
D a te  : 3 0 .0 8 .2 0 1 2

P.Murali Mohana Rao
P A R T N E R



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
BASIS OF PREPARATION:
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects \«ith the accounting standards notified by Companies Accounting Standards 
Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act, 1956 (the Act). The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention 
on an accrual basis in accordance v/ith accounting principles generally accepted in India. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the 
Company and are consistent w/ith those used in the previous year 

USE OF ESTIMATES:
The preparation of financial statements is in conformity v/ith generally accepted accounting principles require the management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date ofthe financial statements and the 
result o f operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon managements best knowledge of current events and actions, actual 
results could differ from these estimates. Significant estimates used by the management in the preparation o f these financial statements include estimates 
ofthe economic useful lives o f fixed assets and provisions for bad and doubtful debts. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

(a) Accounting Convention and Revenue Recognition:
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with historical cost convention except for such fixed assets which 
are revalued. Both Income and Expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

Revenue is not recognized on the grounds of prudence, until realized in respect of liquidated damages, delayed payments as recovery ofthe amounts 
are not certain.

(b) Cash Flow Statement: AS-3
The Company has prepared Cash Flow Statement as per the AS-3.

(c) Retirements Benefits:
Gratuity - No provision for gratuity has been made as no employees have put in qualifying period of service for entitlement of this benefit.

Provident Fund -T h e  company makes monthly contribution to the Employees Provident Fund and Pension Fund underthe provisions of Employees 
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.

(d) Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition and subsequent improvements thereto, inclusive of taxes, freight, and other incidental expenses related to 
acquisition, improvements and installation, except in case of revaluation ot Fixed Assets where it is stated at revalued amount, as contained in AS-10.

(e) Depreciation:
Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on straight-line method as per the rates specified in Schedule XIV ofthe Companies Act, 1956. This is in 
accordance with the AS-6 and there is no change in the method of Depreciation during the year.

(f) Transactions in Foreign Exchange:
Sales /  Purchases and revenue incomes I  expenses in foreign currency are booked at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Gain I 
Loss arising out of fluctuations in exchange based on the rate on date of realization is accounted for in the Profit and Loss Account as per AS-11.

(g) Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing cost relating to acquisition/construction of qualifying assets are capitalized until the time all substantial activ'rties necessary to prepare the 
qualifying assets fortheir intended use are complete. A  qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period o f time to get ready for its 
intended use/sale. Borrowing cost that are attributable to the projects are charged to the respective projects. All other borrowing costs, not eligible for 
inventorisation/capitaiisation, are charged to revenue.

(h) Inventories:
Materials, stores & spares, tools and consumable are valued at cost or market value, which ever is lower on the basis o f first in first out method reflecting 
the fairest possible approximation to the cost incurred in bringing the items of inventory to their present location and condition.

(i) Taxes on Income:
a) Provision fortaxfo rthe year comprises current Income Tax and Deferred Tax and is provided as per the Income Tax AcL 1961.

b) Deferred tax resulting from timing differences between fhe book and the tax profits is accounted for, at the current rate oftax, to fhe extentthaf 
the timing differences are expected to crystallize. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets 
can be realized in the future; however where there is unabsotbed depreciation or earned forward loss undertaxation lawrs, d e te rr^  tax assets are 
recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are reviewed as at each balance sheet date.

({) Earnings per Share:
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Earning P a  Share comprise of Net Profit after Tax. The number of shares used in computing Basic Earnings 
Per Share is the Weighted Average number of shares outstanding during the year, as per AS-20.

(k) Impairment of Assets:
Management periodically assesses using external and internal sources whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment 
occurs where the carrying value exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use ofthe asset and its 
eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be expensed is determined as the excess ofthe carrying amount over the higher ofthe asset’s net sale 
price or present value as determined above.

(I) Related Party Disclosures:
The Company as requirdd by AS-18, furnishes the details of Related Party Disclosures



Notes to Financial Statements forthe year ended March 31, 2012 
NOTE NO. 1 : SHARE CAPITAL

S.No. Particulars As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees
1 E q u ity  S h a re  C a p ita l 

(a ) A u th o r is e d
( No, o f S h a re s  2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0  -  C u rre n t Y e a r ) 
( N o ,  o f  S h a re s  1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  -  P re v io u s Y e a r  )

250,000,000
100,000,000

(b ) Is s u e d
( N o .  o f  S h a re s  1 1 9 0 4 8 0 0  C u rre n t Y e a r )
( No. o f  S h a re s  7 4 0 8 4 0 0  -  P re v io u s  Y e a r )

1 1 9 ,0 8 4 ,0 0 0
7 4 ,0 8 4 ,0 0 0

(c ) S u b s c r ib e d  &  F u lly  P a id  U p
( N o .  o f  S h a re s  1 1 9 0 4 8 0 0  C u rre n t Y e a r )
( No. o f  S h a re s  7 4 0 8 4 0 0  - P re v io u s  Y e a r )

(d ) C a lls  U n p a id  b y  o th e rs
(e )  P a r V a iu e  p e r s h a re  Rs. 1 0 /-

1 1 9 ,0 8 4 ,0 0 0

58 8 ,4 5 1
7 4 ,0 8 4 ,0 0 0

5 8 8 ,4 5 1

Total Equity Share capital 118,495,549 73,495,549

II A Reconciliation ofthe numberof shares outstandina at the 
beainnina and at the end ofthe reoortina oeriod:
Equity Shares of Rs.lOEach, Fully paid up
A t th e  B e g in n in g
Issu e d  d u r in g  th e  y e a r -  C a sh  Is s u e

No.Of Shares

7 ,4 0 8 ,4 0 0
4 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0

7 ,4 0 8 ,4 0 0

A t th e  end 1 1 ,9 0 8 ,4 0 0  1 7 ,4 0 8 ,4 0 0

III Details of Shareholder holdina more than 5% shares ofthe comoanv: 
EquityShares of Rs.10/-each Held By

C u b e x  S e c u r it ie s  L td  -N o . O f  S h a re s  (C .Y  ) 1 8 6 1 7 7 7 , ( P .Y ) 5 4 0 8 8 0  
N a d o l T ra d in g  P v t L td  -N o . O f  S h a re s  (C .Y  ) 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 , ( P .Y ) N IL  
M a w  T ra d in g  P v t L td  -N o . O f  S h a re s  (C .Y  ) 8 0 0 0 0 0 , ( P .Y ) N IL  
S w a rn im  A v e n u e s  P v t L td  -N o . O f  S h a re s  (C .Y  ) 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 , ( P .Y ) N IL  
E n s p ire  In s t itu te  o f  P ro f. S tu d ie s  -N o . O f  S h a re s  (C .Y  ) 9 0 0 0 0 0 , ( P .Y ) N IL  
M e ga  C y b e r te c h  P v t L td  -N o . O f  S h a re s  (C .Y  ) N IL, ( P .Y ) 4 3 6 0 0 0

% of Share Holding

1 5 .6 3 %
1 0 .9 2 %

6 .7 2 %
1 2 .6 0 %

7 ,5 6 %
0 .0 0 %

7 .3 0 %
0 .0 0 %
0 .0 0 %
0 .0 0 %
0 .0 0 %
5 .8 9 %

NOTE NO. 2 ; RESERVES AND SURPLUS

S.No. Particulars As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

1 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a ) S u b s id y
b ) C a p ita l R e s e rv e

(D u r in g  th e  F in a n c ia l Y e a r 2 0 1 1 -1 2  th e  C o m p a n y  has fo r fe ite d  
th e  a d v a n c e  re ce ive d  a g a in s t S h a re  W a rra n ts  o f  R s ,2 ,8 0 0 ,0 0 0  
is t ra n s fe r re d  to  C a p ita l R e s e rv e )

c ) S e c u r it ie s  P re m iu m
(D u r in g  th e  F in a n c ia l Y e a r 2 0 1 1 -1 2  th e  C o m p a n y  ha s  is su e d  
4 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0  E q u ity  S h a re s  a t P re m iu m  o f  R s .5 )

d ) R e v e n u e  R e s e rv e s
e ) In v e s tm e n t A llo w a n c e  R e s e rv e
f) S u rp lu s  :

O p e n in g  B a la n c e  -  P ro f it  a n d  L o ss  A c c o u n t 
A d d : T ra n s fe r  fro m  P ro fit  & L o ss  A c c o u n t

1 ,3 0 9 ,8 9 0
3 ,1 3 6 ,0 0 0

2 1 3 ,8 6 5 ,4 0 6

2 ,2 7 7 ,7 6 6
6 6 0 ,7 0 0

1 6 2 ,0 5 5 ,0 4 8
3 ,4 2 6 ,4 5 1

1 ,3 0 9 ,8 9 0
3 3 6 ,0 0 0

1 9 1 ,3 6 5 ,4 0 6

2 ,2 7 7 ,7 6 6
6 6 0 ,7 0 0

1 5 2 ,7 3 6 ,3 8 6
9 ,3 1 8 ,6 6 2

165,481,500 162,055,048
Total Reserves and Surplus 386,731,262 358,004,810



NOTE NO. 3: SHARE WARRANT APPLICATION MONEY
Particulars As on As on

31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rupees Rupees

S h a re  W a r ra n t A p p lic a t io n  M o n e y 3 2 ,1 5 0 ,0 0 0 2 ,8 0 0 ,0 0 0

32,150,000 2,800,000
NOTE NO. 4: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As on 

31-03-2012 
Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees
T e rm  L o a n s
i) S e c u re d  L o a n s

V e h ic le  F in a n c e  fro m  B a n k s 1 ,1 7 9 ,5 7 0 1 ,8 1 9 ,2 8 9
ii)  D e fe rre d  P a y m e n t L ia b il it ie s

S a le s  T ax  D e fe rm e n t 5 3 ,1 2 0 ,3 5 3 5 4 ,7 6 3 ,8 2 5

Total 54,299,923 56,583,114

NOTE NO. 5 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ( NET)
Particulars As on 

31-03-2012 
Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees
O p e n in g  D e fe rre d  ta x  L ia b il ity 2 ,6 7 3 ,4 6 4 2 ,5 3 3 ,9 7 9
A d d : D e fe rre d  T ax  L ia b il ity  fo r  th e  y e a r
( D u e  to  S L M  a n d  W D V  D iffe re n c e  ) 1 ,8 2 7 ,6 9 5 1 3 9 ,4 8 5

Deferred Tax Liability/ ( Asset) - Net 4,501,159 2,673,464

NOTE NO. 6: TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As on As on

31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rupees Rupees

a ) T ra d e  P a y a b le s 1 0 ,0 7 8 ,8 4 6 7 ,298,721

Total Trade Payables 10,078,846 7,298,721

NOTE NO. 7 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES
Particulars As on As on

31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rupees Rupees

a ) C u rre n t m a tu r it ie s  o f  L o n g  T e rm  D e b t -  S a le s  Tax D e fe rm e n t 1 ,6 4 3 ,4 7 2 1 ,9 4 3 ,9 1 5
b ) C re d ito rs  fo r  C a p ita l G o o d s 1 4 ,3 8 3 ,2 7 8 3 ,5 7 4 ,6 9 4
c) C re d ito rs  fo r  E x p e n s e s 2 ,1 8 1 ,5 2 8 1 ,8 6 3 ,5 9 8

Total Other Current Liabilities 18,208,278 7,382,207

NOTE NO. 8 : SHORTTERM PROVISIONS
Particulars As on 

31-03-2012 
Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees
a ) P ro v is io n s  fo r  e m p lo y e e  b e n e fits

P F  P a y a b le 7 2 ,9 9 2 153 ,417
E S I P a y a b le 1 7 ,482 2 0 ,6 7 5
S a la r ie s  P a y a b le 4 1 8 ,12 1 4 1 5 ,8 8 4

b ) O th e rs
P ro v is io n  fo r  E x p e n s e s 2 ,3 0 0 ,9 2 9 2 ,7 4 6 ,9 9 4
S ta tu to ry  L ia b ilit ie s 4 2 6 ,1 5 6 14 6 ,91 7
P ro v is io n  fo r  In c o m e  T ax 1 ,3 0 6 ,6 3 6 2 ,3 5 4 ,2 7 5

Total Short Term Provisions 4,542,316 5,838,162
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 

NOTE NO. 10 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

Security Deposits

S e cu re d , C o n s id e re d  G o o d 8 ,3 1 8 ,9 0 9 6 ,8 4 8 ,9 7 8

Total Long Term Loans and Advances 8,318,909 6,848,978

NOTE NO. 11 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2012 31-03-2011

Rupees Rupees

U n a m o rt is e d  E x p e n d itu re 8 7 7 ,5 0 0 -

Total Other Non Current Assets 877,500 -

NOTE NO. 12: INVENTORIES

Particulars As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

a ) Ra\w m a te r ia ls - 6 ,0 6 4 ,0 1 0

b ) W o rk  -  in  -  p ro g re s s 3 1 ,7 3 1 ,6 3 4 5 2 ,6 4 3 ,1 8 6

c) F in is h e d  g o o d s - 4 ,9 2 9 ,5 5 4

d ) C o n s u m a b le s , S to re s  a n d  s p a re s 1 4 ,0 7 1 ,2 6 1 7 ,020 ,071

Total Inventories 45,802,895 70,656,820

NOTE NO. 13 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from 
the date they are due for payment

U n s e c u re d , C o n s id e re d  G o o d 4 7 ,2 7 0 ,6 7 6 , 5 1 ,7 2 9 ,7 2 8

Other Receivables:

U n s e c u re d , C o n s id e re d  G o o d 1 7 2 ,8 9 1 ,0 1 6 1 2 0 ,7 0 2 ,6 9 7

Total Trade Receivables 220,161,692 172,432,425



NOTE NO. 14: CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

C a sh  a n d  C a sh  E q u iv a le n ts  :
a ) B a la n c e s  w ith  b a n k s  :

1) O n  C u rre n t A c c o u n ts 2 ,2 2 9 ,7 9 1 3 0 ,0 1 8 ,5 2 0

2 ) M a rg in  M o n e y 2 3 ,9 7 6 ,7 9 4 1 3 ,567 ,402
3 )  F ix e d  D e p o s its - 1 ,0 0 8 ,0 0 0

b ) C a s h  on  H a n d 1 ,6 8 8 ,1 9 9 6 8 6 ,9 8 2

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 27,894,784 45,280,903

NOTE NO. 15 : SHORTTERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

S h o r t -  te rm  L o a n s  a n d  A d v a n c e s : 
a ) A d v a n c e s  R e c o v e ra b le  in  C a s h  o r  in  K in d  

U n s e c u re d , C o n s id e re d  G o o d  
i) A d v a n c e s  to  S u p p lie rs 1 2 ,8 2 2 ,1 3 4 2 3 ,5 5 2 ,8 8 7
ii)  A d v a n c e s  to  S ta f f 2 0 3 ,6 2 1 115,121
iii)  O th e rA d v a n c e s 7 ,6 3 9 ,7 6 8 3 ,5 9 5 ,7 8 2

b) L o a n s  a n d  A d v a n c e s  to  O th e rs  
U n s e c u re d , C o n s id e re d  G o o d 6 4 ,3 6 1 ,3 0 5 16 ,382 ,079

c ) S e c u r ity  D e p o s it  w ith  C u s to m e rs 3 ,9 4 3 ,9 3 6 5 ,5 20 ,4 37

Total Short Term Loans and Advances 88,970,764 49,166,306

NOTE NO. 16 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As on 
31-03-2012 

Rupees

As on 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

a ) C e n v a t C re d it 6 ,0 4 1 ,3 1 6 11 ,887 ,424

b ) A d v a n c e  In c o m e  T ax  ( In c lu d e s  T D S  R e c e iv a b le ) 933 ,09 1 2 ,2 9 7 ,5 4 8
c) A d v a n c e  S a le s  T ax - 30 0 ,00 0

d ) V A T  R e c e iv a b le 4 ,3 7 5 ,6 4 5 34 9 ,0 5 2

e ) C u s to m s  D u ty  R e c e iv a b le 1 2 7 ,2 2 9 127,229

f) In te re s t R e c e iv a b le 1 ,5 5 7 ,0 6 7 -

Total Other Current Assets 13,034,347 14,961,253



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 
NOTE NO. 17: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rupees Rupees

R e v e n u e  fro m  o p e ra t io n s
(a ) S a le  o f  P ro d u c ts

(i)  C c p p e r  a n d  C c p p e r  A lle y s  P rc d u c ts 6 1 4 ,8 7 1 ,0 4 0 56 5 ,2 2 2 ,5 2 7
(b ) J c b  W c rk  C h a rg e s 5 ,0 7 4 ,9 2 8 11 ,445 ,137

6 1 9 ,9 4 5 ,9 6 8 5 7 6 ,6 6 7 ,6 6 4
L e ss : E x c is e  D u tie s  C c lle c te d 4 9 ,1 3 8 ,3 7 6 4 5 ,9 1 9 ,6 8 4
V A T  &  C S T  C c lle c te d 1 6 ,5 7 2 ,2 5 0 14 ,224 ,622

Total Revenue from Operations 554,235,342 516,523,358
NOTE NO. 18; OTHER INCOME
Particulars Year Ended 

31-03-2012 
Rupees

Year Ended 
31-03-2011 

Rupees
(a ) In te re s t In c o m e 3 ,4 0 8 ,8 9 5 3 ,3 03 ,7 13
(b ) M isc . In c o m e 16 ,2 6 0 5,2 33
(c ) P ro f it  on  S a ie  o f  A s s e ts 5 3 2 ,8 9 7 -
(d ) R e n t (o n  m a c h in e ry ) 2 2 0 ,6 0 0 -
(e ) F o re ig n  E x c h a n g e  F lu c tu a tio n 2 5 1 ,8 8 5 -

Total Other Income 4,430,537 3,308,946
NOTE NO. 19: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rupees Rupees

R a w  M a te r ia ls 4 4 7 ,4 6 6 ,5 7 9 4 2 8 ,5 0 7 ,7 4 6
(C o p p e r, N icke l, Z in c  an d  B ra s s )

Total Cost Of Material Consumed 447,466,579 428,507,746

NOTE NO. 20: PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rupees Rupees

C o p p e r T u b e s  a n d  G u n  M e ta l - 2 ,2 3 0 ,9 2 7

Total Trade Purchases - 2,230,927
NOTE NO. 21; CHANGE IN INVENTORIES & WIP.
Particulars Year Ended 

31-03-2012 
Rupees

Year Ended 
31-03-2011 

Rupees
Finished Goods

F in is h e d  g o o d s  a t th e  b e g in n in g  o f t h e  y e a r 
Le ss  : F in is h e d  g o o d s  a t th e  e n d  o f  th e  y e a r 
Sub Total (A)
Work in Progress
W o rk  in p ro g re s s  a t th e  b e g in n in g  o f  th e  y e a r 
Le ss  : W o rk  in  p ro g re s s  a t th e  en d  o f  th e  y e a r 
Sub Total (B)
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (A+B)

4 ,9 2 9 ,5 5 4 1,051,112
4 .9 2 9 .5 5 4

4 ,9 2 9 .5 5 4 (3 ,8 7 8 ,4 4 2 )

5 2 ,6 4 3 ,1 8 6
3 1 .7 3 1 .6 3 4

4 8 ,8 5 3 ,4 8 2
5 2 .6 4 3 .1 8 6

2 0 ,9 1 1 ,5 5 2 (3 ,7 8 9 ,7 0 4 )

25,841,106 (7,668,146)
NOTE NO. 22: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rupees Rupees

(a )  S a la r ie s  &  W a g e s 6 ,8 8 5 ,1 4 9 7,144,941
(b ) C o n tr ib u tio n  to  P ro v id e n t &  O th e r F u n d s 1 ,6 5 3 ,7 9 9 1 ,234 ,853
(c ) S ta ff W e lfa re  E xp e n s e s 8 9 3 ,4 2 8 878 ,466

Total Employee Benefit Expenses 9,432,376 9,258,260



NOTE NO. 23: OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rupees Rupees

(a ) C o n s u m p tio n  o f  S to re s  &  S p a re s 9 ,1 3 7 ,4 4 0 2 0 ,659 ,391

(b ) P o w e r &  F u e l 2 4 ,8 2 4 ,9 1 9 2 0 ,0 0 7 ,4 6 5

(c) R e p a irs  to  B u ild in g 5 4 7 ,3 2 3 3 1 3 ,48 0

(d ) R e p a irs  to  M a c h in e ry 1 ,4 4 2 ,3 2 0 2 ,4 5 7 ,6 5 3

(e ) In s u ra n c e 3 6 2 ,7 3 9 2 2 3 ,1 3 9

(f) R a te s  &  T a xes  (e x c lu d in g  In c o m e  Tax) 2 8 1 ,1 0 5 1,005,091

(g) C le a r in g  a n d  F o rw a rd in g  C h a rg e s 6 6 8 ,8 5 7 1 ,1 25 ,0 72

(h ) O th e r  M a n u fa c tu r in g  E x p e n d itu re 4 ,2 2 9 ,4 1 6 2 ,7 1 9 ,1 5 7

(i) P a y m e n t to  A u d ito rs :
( i)  A s  A u d ito r 3 3 ,7 0 8 33 ,090
( i i)  F o r T a x a tio n  M a tte rs 2 2 ,4 7 2 -

G) N e t lo s s  on  s a le  o f  A s s e ts 111,301 4 7 ,910

(k) M is c e lla n e o u s  E x p e n s e s  W /o . 9 7 ,5 0 0 -

(f) P r io r  P e r io d  Ite m s  (D e p re c ia t io n  e xce ss  c la im e d  an d  F ixe d  A s s e ts
c re d ite d  on  a c c o u n t o f  C e n v a t C re d it  on  C a p ita l G o o d s  d u r in g  p re v io u s 4 2 7 ,3 8 5 -

y e a rs  2 0 0 7 -0 8  to  2 0 1 0 -1 1 )

Total Other Operating Expenses 42,186,485 48,591,448

NOTE NO. 24: ADMINSTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended 

3 1 -0 3 -2 0 1 2  
Rupees

Year Ended 
3 1 -0 3 -2 0 1 1  

Rupees

(a ) T e le p h o n e , P o s ta g e  a n d  O th e rs 4 0 7 ,8 3 5 431,901

(b ) A d v e r t is e m e n t an d  P u b lic ity 1 6 6 ,4 7 5 143,427

(c) S a le s  C o m m is s io n 1 ,2 3 5 ,9 2 6 1 ,5 72 ,3 20

(d ) D is c o u n t 6 2 ,2 2 8 111,577

(e ) F re ig h t O u tw a rd 1 ,5 9 2 ,2 5 7 2 ,2 5 9 ,3 2 2

(f) T ra v e ll in g  &  C o n v e y a n c e 1 ,8 1 8 ,0 5 7 1 ,8 71 ,7 50

(g ) O ff ic e  M a in te n a n c e 58 3 ,17 1 7 0 1 ,61 8

(h ) P rin tin g  &  S ta t io n e ry  E x p e n s e s 2 3 1 ,5 3 0 2 6 3 ,5 5 0

(i) S e c u r ity  C h a rg e s 3 9 6 ,3 5 3 2 9 6 ,11 0

(j) R a te s  &  T a xes  (e x c lu d in g  In c o m e  Tax) 2 ,5 7 4 ,2 1 9 1 ,0 0 0 ,3 1 2

(k) M a n a g e r ia l R e m u n e ra t io n 7 0 0 ,0 0 0 9 6 0 ,0 0 0

(1) O ff ic e  R e n t 1 3 0 ,3 0 7 158 ,897
(m ) G e n e ra l E x p e n s e s 5 6 8 ,9 5 4 5 8 4 ,58 0

(n ) In te re s t on  L a te  p a y m e n t o f  T a xes 70 ,131 167 ,622

(0 ) B a d  D e b ts - 1 ,7 12 ,5 89

(P) V e h ic le  M a in te n a n c e 1 5 6 ,9 9 3 32 ,089

(q ) P ro fe s s io n a l a n d  C o n s u lta n c y  Fee 3 2 8 ,6 0 0 6 ,0 00

(r) D o n a t io n s 1 4 ,5 0 0 3 ,0 00

Total Administrative and Sellinq Expenses 1 1 .0 3 7 .5 3 6 1 2 .2 7 6 ,6 6 4

NOTE NO. 25: FINANCE COST
Particulars Year Ended 

31-03-2012 
Rupees

Year Ended 
31-03-2011 

Rupees

(a ) In te re s t E x p e n s e s
-  In te re s t on  V e h ic le  F in a n c e 1 5 6 ,1 3 3 13 9 ,35 4

-  B a n k  C h a rg e s  &  B .G  C h a rg e s 1 ,2 2 0 ,5 9 7 1 ,2 8 3 ,8 8 0

Total Finance Cost 1,376,730 1,423,234



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
26 . D u rin g  th is  F in a n c ia l y e a r  th e  c o m p a n y  h a s  fo r fe ite d  th e  s h a re  w a rra n ts  a d v a n c e  a m o u n t o f  R s .2 ,8 0 0 ,0 0 0 /-  and  th e  

s a m e  w a s  tra n s fe r re d  to  C a p ita l R e se rve .

27 . D u rin g  th is  F in a n c ia l Y e a r th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  is su e d  4 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0  E q u ity  S h a re s  a t R s .1 5  e a ch  ( in c lu d in g  P re m iu m  o f 
R s .5 )

28. D e ta ile d  in fo rm a t io n  re g a rd in g  q u a n tita t iv e  p a rt ic u la rs  u n d e r p a rt II o f  s c h e d u le  V I to  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 1956:

i) Q u a n tita t iv e  in fo rm a t io n  w ith  re g a rd  to

a ) L ic e n s e d  C a p a c ity  a n d

b) In s ta lle d  C a p a c ity  p e r a n n u m

Particu lars Year ended 31-03-2012 Year ended 31-03-2011

Q uantity( MT) Amount(Rs.) Q uantity( MT) Amount(Rs.)

a ) T u rn o v e r 8 9 3 .7 5 5 4 9 ,1 6 0 ,4 1 4 9 3 7 .6 2 6 5 0 5 ,0 7 8 ,2 2 1

b ) D e ta ils  o f  R a w  M a te r ia l c o n s u m e d

i) C o p p e r &  C o p p e r A llo y s  a n d  O th e r  ite m s 92 1 .1 1 4 4 7 ,4 6 6 ,5 7 9 9 8 6 .7 4 1 4 2 8 ,5 0 7 ,7 4 6

c) C a p a c ity  &  P ro d u c tio n

i) In s ta lle d  C a p a c ity 2 8 0 0 N IL 2 8 0 0 N IL

ii) A c tu a l P ro d u c tio n 8 9 3 .7 5 - 9 3 7 .6 2 6 -

29. Related Party Disclosures:
P a rt ic u la rs  o f  R e la te d  P a rtie s :

Name of the Related Party
Mr. P .R .B h a n d a ri 

Mr, V ire n d ra  B h a n d a ri 

Mr. M a h e n d ra  R a n k a  

Dr. K .V e n k a t R a m a n i

Nature of Relationship
M a n a g in g  D ire c to r  

E x e c u tiv e  D ire c to r  

D ire c to r  

D ire c to r

Transactions & Remuneration during the year with Related Parties:
Name o fth e  Party Nature o f R elationship Nature o f Transaction 2011-12 (Rs.) 2010-11 (Rs.)

Mr. P .R .B h a n d a ri 

Mr. V ire n d ra  B h a n d a ri 

Mr. M a h e n d ra  R a n k a  

Dr. K .V e n k a t R a m a n i

M a n a g in g  D ire c to r  &  C E O  

E x e c u tiv e  D ire c to r  

D ire c to r  

D ire c to r

R e m u n e ra t io n

R e m u n e ra t io n

R e m u n e ra t io n

R e m u n e ra t io n

6 0 0 ,0 0 0

1 0 0 ,0 0 0

N IL

N IL

4 8 0 ,0 0 0

N IL

N IL

N IL

Contingent Liabilities: (Rs.
As at 31-03-2012 As at 31-03-2011

B a n k  G u a ra n te e (P e r fo rm a n c e  o f 
P ro d u c t &  to w a rd s T h e  S e c u r ity )

S ta te  B a n k  o f  H y d e ra b a d , 
A x is  B a n k , In d u s in d  B a n k  
& C IT I  B ank .

2 3 ,8 8 9 ,6 5 5 1 4 ,5 7 5 ,0 0 0

31. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outflow:
Particulars NatureofCurrency Year 2011 -12 

Rs.
Year 2010-11 

Rs.
EARNINGS
O n  E x p o rt o f  G o o d s - 2 ,6 5 1 ,0 2 5 2 7 ,7 8 0

OUTFLOW
O n  Im p o r t o f  R a w  M a te r ia ls  
/  E q u ip m e n t - 6 ,3 0 2 ,6 2 2 1 0 0 ,5 6 9 ,8 0 6



32. Earnings Per Share :
P a r t ic u la rs 2011 -  12 2 0 1 0  -  11

N e t p ro f it  a fte r  ta x (R s .) 3 ,4 2 6 ,4 5 1 9 ,3 1 8 ,6 6 2

W e ig h te d  A v e ra g e  N u m b e rs  o f  s h a re s 7 4 2 0 6 9 5 7 4 0 8 4 0 0

B a s ic  E P S (R s .) 0 .4 6 1.26

D ilu te d  E P S (R s .) 0 .4 6 1 .26

33. S e g m e n t w is e  in fo rm a t io n  n o t b e in g  fu rn is h e d  a s  th e  c o m p a n y  o p e ra te s  o n ly  o n e  s e g m e n t V IZ .C o p p e r & C o p p e r 
A llo y  P ro d u c ts .

34. C lo s in g  B a la n c e s  o f  D e b to rs  /  C re d ito rs  /  L o a n s  &  A d v a n c e s  a re  s u b je c te d  to  c o n f irm a t io n  fro m .th e  P artie s .

35. P re v io u s  y e a r ’s n u m b e rs  h a v e  be en  re g ro u p e d , re a rra n g e d , re c a s te d , w h e re v e r  n e c e s s a ry  to  c o n firm  to  C u rre n t 
Y e a r C la s s if ic a t io n .

36. T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  a v a ile d  to ta l a m o u n t o f  R s .5 6 ,7 0 7 ,7 4 0 /-  to w a rd s  th e  s a le s  T a x  d e fe rm e n t, w h ic h  has been 
s a n c tio n e d  to  th e  c o m p a n y  o f  w h ic h  f irs t  in s ta lm e n t o f  R s .1 ,9 4 3 ,9 1 5  ha s  b e e n  re p a id  d u rin g  th is  F in a n c ia l Year.

37. T h e  F ig u re s  h a v e  be e n  ro u n d e d  o f f  to  th e  n e a re s t rupee .

As per our Report of Even date

FOR P. MURALI & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F o r a n d  o n  b e h a lf o f  th e  B o a rd  

F o r CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

P.MURALI MOHANA RAO
P A R T N E R

P. R. BHANDARI
M A N A G IN G D IR E C T O R

VIRENDRA BHANDARI
E X E C U T IV E  D IR E C T O R

P la ce ; H y d e ra b a d  

D a te  ; 3 0 -0 8 -2 0 1 2



Regd. Folio no.: 

DP ID no.............

C U B E X  TU B IN G S  LIM ITED
1-7-27 to 34, Shyam Towers, S.D.Road, Secunderabad - 500 003.

Proxy Form

.....................................  No. of shares...........................

.....................................  Client ID no..............................

I/We of

being Member/Members of Cubex Tubings Limited hereby appoint. of

__________________________________________as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at

the 33'" Annual General Meeting ofthe Company to be held on Friday, 28“’ September, 2012 at 10.00 A.M. at Hotel 

Raj Comfort Inn, Near Paradise, Opposite HDFC Bank, Secunderabad-500 003 apd at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand (s) this_ 

Signed by the said____________

. day of_ 2 0 1 2

Affix Re 1/- 
Revenue 
Stamp

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED
1-7-27 to 34, Shyam Towers, S.D.Road, Secunderabad - 500 003. 

Admission Slip

Date Venue

28th September, 2012 Hotel Raj Comfort Inn,
Near Praradise, Opposite HDFC Bank, 
Secunderabad-500 003

Time:

10:00 A.M

Name of the shareholder Folio no. / DPID and Client ID No. No. of shares

I certify that I am a registered shareholder of the Company and hold above-mentioned shares in the Company and 
hereby record my present at the 33rd Annual General Meeting ofthe Company.

Member’s/Proxy signature

Note: Shareholder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Admission Slip and hand over at the 
entrance duly signed.



i f  u n d e l i v e r e d ,  p l e a s e  r e t u r n  t o :

C U B E X  T U B IN G S  L IM IT E D
R egd . O ffice  : 1" Floor, 1 -7-27 to 34, United Building Com plex, 

S.D . Road, Secunderabad - 500 003


